Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 7:19 AM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: binder

I don't have an ABC binder —was it sent over?
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 7:14 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: today

What time is the thing at the MRO?
M

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 7:51 AM

To: Tsukayama, Debbie PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: ABC Binder Update

Yes Andrew has it.
M

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

From: Tsukayama, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 7:36 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: ABC Binder Update

Attached is confirmation email from Andrew.

Debbie Tsukayama | Cabinet Operations
Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | VW 9V
(250.387.0869 | cell: 250.415.8700

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It
may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by
anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender
immediately and delete the message

Begin forwarded message:

From: "lves, Andrew PREM:EX" <Andrew.Ivesi@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 8, 2016 at 9:48:39 AM PST

To: "Tsukayama, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie. Tsukayama@gov.be.ca>, "Gjoka, Ina
PREM:EX" <Ina.Gjokafgov.be.ca>

Ce: "Johnstone, Sheila A PREM:EX" <Sheila.Johnstone(@gov.bc.ca>, "McPhee, Jordan
PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee{@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: ABC Binder Update

Both binders have been updated. thanks

From: Tsukayama, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2016 9:40 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Cc: Johnstone, Sheila A PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: ABC Binder Update

Good morning Andrew and Ina,
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The ABC binders for the Premier and Michele were sent in the courier yesterday to PVO.
There is one minor change to the Cabinet agenda for Jan. 13™.

Please replace the Cabinet agenda with the attached.

<< File: Tab_00_annotated_agenda_cab_160113.pdf >>

Please confirm when replaced as we are now tracking all updates so these confirmations are

necessary.

Thank you.
Debbie
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 8:04 AM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Cc: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX
Subject: Thursday

Athana needs to be able to call in to the Music Canada meeting — Neil should also be there.
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From:
Sent;
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Monday, January 11, 2016 8:37 AM

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

CWG CC

We need 1.5 hours next week for this cabinet committee meeting pls.

Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 847 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Re: CWG CC

Yes need LNG meeting
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM;EX

Sent: Monday, Januaiy 11, 2016 8:46 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CWG CC

Been waiting for an update from your Agendas meeting

Will we still need the LNG Working Group meeting on Thurs, Jan 217 If not | will put there, otherwise it will have to be
the afternoon of Jan 21

Please confirm/advise?

From: Cadario, Michele PREM;EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 8:37 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: CWG CC

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

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 851 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cce: MacMitlan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Re: CWG CC

Just at agendas - ok no p&p onjan 21
Let's do CWG CC during that time 11-1
Then LNG is 10-11

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 8:46 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CWG CC

Been waiting for an update from your Agendas meeting

Will we still need the LNG Working Group meeting on Thurs, Jan 21?7 If not | will put there, otherwise it will have to be
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

Page 8 of 304 COP-2018-6038%



Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 9:00 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Wed

Pls add Neil to the meeting w MTL

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:13 AM
To: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX

Cc: Carr, Steve PREM:EX

Subject: salaries

Michelle,

Can you please move Jordan McPhee up to $85k — his new title is Director of Operations
Also — can you please move Jordan Bell up ta 580,
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

10
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Ok

Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Monday, January 11, 2016 10:23 AM
Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX

Re: salaries

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:22 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: RE: salaries

NP. FYI, will have to do OIC to put Director of Operations title into our Salary Range Order, Band A and then appoint JM
to that position. Timing will be tomorrow on this. m

11
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

from: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:.07 AM

To: : Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: Fw: Optional MLA Conference Call: Trans Mountain Pipeline - Monday, January 11th,

2016 at 3:00 pm

Ben can you be on this call pls?
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Dixon, Kevin <Kevin.Dixon@leqg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:44 AM
Subject: Optional MLA Conference Call: Trans Mountain Pipeline - Monday, January 11th, 2016 at 3:00 pm

*** This message has been sent to all BC Liberal MLAs — scheduling/Legislative staff are receiving this for calendar
purposes ***

Good morning,

Minister Polak would like to invite her caucus colleagues to participate in an optional briefing regarding BC's
submission to the National Energy Board panel reviewing Kinder Morgan’s Trans Mountain Expansion project.
The call will take place on Monday, January 11th, 2016 at 3:00 pm. It is expected that this call will likely take
30 minutes.

To participate, please call $15 If you have an issue connecting to this call
please try the local dial-in number,s'15 These numbers will NOT work for international calls,

so please let me know if you are calling in from an international location. This call is a secure call and each
Member will have to give their name in order to participate.

If for whatever reason you have issues cailing in please contact Kevin Dixon at 250-356-6134 and he will assist
you in connecting to the call.

Conference Information

The following are instructions for your conference:
1. Enter the dial-in number and follow the voice prompts,
2. When prompted, enter your Conference ID followed by the # sign.

3. Inthe event you are unable to connect to the conference, please stay on the line and you will be
automatically transferred to a conference representative.

12
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4. If you require assistance at any time during the conference, press * 0 {star zero} for a conference
representative.

5. Each caller can mute their own line by pressing * 6 (star six). To remove mute, press * 6 again (Tip: use
this feature before putting your line on hold to prevent music playing into the conference}.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kevin.

Kevin Dixon
Manager of Operations
BC Government Caucus

East Annex | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | VBV 1X4
Phone: 250-356-6134 | Fax: 250-387-9066 | Email: kevin.dixon@leg.bc.ca
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:18 AM

To: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX

Cc: Denniston, Tristan M ENV:EX; Delisle, Corrie EDUC.EX; Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX
Subject: change

Michelle,

Tristan will be moving over to Education starting on Wednesday as the EA.
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

14
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:29 AM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: caucus friday

Can you put the address and directions into my outlook calendar please?
M

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

15
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:14 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: CWGCC Appointment Letters

Attachments: Cabinet Working Group on Climate Change.docx; Ctte_Appt_Bennett_Bill_cwgcc.docx;

Ctte_Appt_Bond_Shirley_cwgcc.docx; Ctte_Appt_Coleman_Rich_cwgcc.docx;
Ctte_Appt_de_Jong_Michael_cwgcc.docx; Ctte_Appt_Fassbender_Peter_cwgcc.docx;
Ctte_Appt_Letnick_Norm_cwgcc.docx; Ctte_Appt_Polak_Mary cwgcc.docx;

Ctte_Appt_Stone_Todd_cwgcec.docx

Pls print for PCC to sign.
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Tsukayama, Debbie PREM:EX «Debbie. Tsukayama@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:23 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: CWGCC Appointment Letters

Hi Michele,
Elizabeth asked me to forward these appointment letters to you.

Thanks.
Debbie
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:15 PM

To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Ottawa

PCCis good w our plan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

17
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Ottawa

yes

Michele Cadario

Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

From: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:23 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Ottawa

So invite can go? It references her.

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
Location:

Start;

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Call re: Penner's Report
Conference Call - Dial in:™"

Mon 2016-01-11 3:30 PM
Mon 2016-01-11 4:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Kittleson, Christian ABR:EX; Strtherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Strongitharm, Bruce FLNR:EX;

Ehl, Cameron ABR:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Tuesday, January 12, 2016 7:00 AM

Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Re: Meeting request on behalf of Andrew Wiison CEQ of Electronic Arts

Definitely good to do if it works.

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 6:02 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Meeting request on behalf of Andrew Wilson CEQ of Electronic Arts

Might be good.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Don Moors" <dmoors@tsa.ca»

Date: January 11, 2016 at 5:26:55 PM PST

To: <Neil.Sweeney@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting request on behalf of Andrew Wilsan CEO of Electronic Arts
Reply-To: <dmoors@tsa.ca>

Good evening Neil, | hope you are well.

Sorry to bother you, but | am hoping that you could refer me to the right person in the Premier’s Office
on a bilateral meeting request.

We work here in Ottawa with the Entertainment Software Association of Canada (the videg games
industry association), one of their largest members is Electronic Arts (EA).

The Global CEOQ of EA, Andrew Wilson, will be in Vancouver on January 19 as one of the speakers at the
#BCTECH Summit. The Premier is giving the opening keynote for the Summit and Mr. Wilson speaks on
Day 2.

Mr. Wilson was hoping to have a brief meeting with Premier while he is in Vancouver for the
Summit. 1t is my understanding that as of yet Mr. Wilson and the Premier have not had a chance to
meet.

As | am sure you are aware, EA’s studio in Burnaby is the world’s largest purpose built video game
studio. EA empioys approximately 9,000 people worldwide and the aforementioned studio employs
1300 people with an additional 400/500 full time contractors. EA produces popular interactive games
such as Star Wars: Battlefront, which is expected to seli 13 million copies this financial year for the Xbox
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One and Play Station 4, as well as NBA basketball, The Simpsons, FIFA, SimCity and Need for
Speed. EA’s presence in Burnaby is a key driver of British Columbia’s highly successful video games
industry.

During his meeting with the Premier, Mr. Wilson would be pleased to discuss EA’s global presence and
its ongoing investment in and commitment to its studio in Burnaby, including the company’s
contribution to the Provincial economy and EA’s contribution to the creation of skilled, well paying jobs
in the province.

i apologize in advance for the late notice of this request. | was only asked to reach out today.

Thanks in advance and please let me know the proper contact in the Premier’s Office to follow up with.

Cheers

Don Moors, Principal

Temple Scott Associates Inc.

Government Relations | Communications | Event Management
(T) 613.241.6000, ext. 234 | (F)613.241.6001

dmoors@tsa.ca | www. TSAca

rE™ -
I'SA
Templs Scott Associste
PARisqgic CommunicaiioWy

d

This email and any files transmiited with it are cont dential and intended sol~ly 1 r the individual or eniiy to whom
theyaread-: . -. . . notthe intended recipient of this email, you are requested to contact the sender by
return emall and permanently delete all material uj. - 7 ecaution has been taken to minimize the risk of
transmitting software viruges. Temple Scolt Assorates inc. (1 oA) requests virus checks or any attachments to tl is
message be carried out by recipients. | you | . any guestions or comments regarding this or future emails, or wish
to stop receiving emails from TSA, please contact info@tsa.ca or (813) 241-6000, ext. 253.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 7:52 AM
To: Ehl, Cameron ABR:EX

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Letter

Cam,

Can you talk to Ina about finding a few minutes for us to connect?
M

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

From: Ehi, Camercn ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 7:47 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Letter

Attached is the letter to FNLC which has yet to go out. | will be at PVO today if you'd like to discuss...

22
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 7:55 AM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREMIEX

Subject: Thurs

Can you see if we can move our weekly calendar meeting to Thurs at 1pm from Friday am?
M

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 7:56 AM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: FW: TAARA

Attachments: 2016_01_06_09_29 55.pdf

This is an outstanding platform commitment - is it tracking for the budget?
M

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

From: Barnett.MLA, Donna [mailto:Donna.Barmett. MLA@leg.bc.ca)l

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 9:36 AM

To: Chandler, Penelope E FIN:EX; Karod, Suneil JTST:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: Re: TAARA
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 7:58 AM

To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Ce: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Hoime, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: meeting

tna,

Could you please set up a meeting for Neil and | with MNY, Matt, Becky and Pat to discuss some ideas for their work
plan.

Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, january 12, 2016 8:27 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: tomorrow

Reminder tomorrow to attend cabinet from 11:30-noon.
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 2:29 AM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: First wk of feb

Please set up time for Neil and | to meet w Pat Pimm re KM

Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

27

Page 27 of 304 OOP-2028-60288



~ Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadano, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:39 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX
Subject: Fw: IB_Pender Harbour Report_draft S

Attachments: iB_Pender Harbour Report_draft 5.docx

Want to make sure you've seen this.
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Strongitharm, Bruce FLNR:EX <Bruce.Strongitharm@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:38 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: IB_Pender Harbour Report_draft 5

Updated IB
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:59 AM
To: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX
Subject: Tomorrow

Steve's coming back so I'm setting up a mtg for the 3 of us to discuss MO budgets and PO budget
For MO can you run a schedule w the latest changes of staff

Also can you give us an updated chart re COS that shows where each of them are within the steps?
Ina is setting up a time.

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:08 AM
To: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX
Subject: Tomorrow

If we made the following salary adjustments what would our budget room look like:

5.22

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:5¢ AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: As requested

Thanks Emile -

What was our starting # of beds?

And how many today - and then how many by end of 20167

Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:46 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM;EX

Subject: As requested

Here is what we’re communicating publicly right now including bed breakdowns. | have asked for any updates to
timelines or additional detail.

In addition to our Provincial End-of-life Care Action Plan for British Columbia, we are committed to double the
number of hospice spaces in the province by 2020.

Health authorities are working to meet that mandate.
There will be 375 additional hospice spaces, which include dedicated and designated beds and home-based
palliative care services in communities across the province.
61 beds are proposed for future roll out in each health authority, starting in April 2015, as follows:
o Fraser Health: 15 beds

= 10 beds at Holmberg House in Abbotsford {April 2016)

= 5 beds at Peace Arch Hospice in White Rock {2018/19)
o Vancouver Coastal Health: 12 beds |

= to be owned and operated by Providence Health care
o Island Health: 24 beds

= 8 beds in Comox and Parksville by Fall 2015

= 3 beds in Campbell River {2016/17)

» 2 heds in Sooke (2016/17)

» 4 heds in Cowichan Valley {2017/18)

= 1 bed in Mt. Waddington (2017/18}

= 2 beds in Comox Valley (2018/19)
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s 1 bed in Oceanside (2018/19)
* An additional 11 beds — location to be determined (2019/20)

o Interior Health:
* Work is underway to determine strategies for optimizing Interior Health's existing bed stock to meet

the needs of their rural and remote regions where stand-alone hospices have proved inefficient due
to community size.,

* Based on current and projected growth, 30 locations have been identified as needing designated or
dedicated beds.
o Northern Health: 10 beds
= 2 in the Northeast
* 4 in the Northwest
= 4in the Northern Interior
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 11:37 AM
To: Kerr, Brittney

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Convention Centre West

| don't sorry.

lordan?

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: Kerr, Brittney

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 11:34 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Convention Centre West

Do we have any friends at Convention Centre West? Can you introduce me?

Brittney Kerr
Office of the Prime Minister
5.16

Brittney.Kerr@pmo-cpm.ge.ca

----- Original Message -----

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX [mailto:Michele.Cadario@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 03:02 PM

To: Kerr, Brittney

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Re: BC Fed Lib Caucus Meeting

Jordan will get back to you.
Hope you're settling in.
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: Kerr, Brittney

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 6, 2016 11:58 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: BC Fed Lib Caucus Meeting
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Hi Michele,

Hope you're well. First week is going well, in spite of the cold.
Who from your side is attending our Caucus meeting on Monday?
Locking forward to seeing you.

Brittney Kerr

Office of the Prime Minister
5.16

brittney.kerr@pmo-cpm.ge.ca<mailto:brittney kerr@pmo-cpm.ge.ca>
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 1:01 PM
To: Cindy Grauer
Ce: Gjeoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Rogers new VP GR - James Rajotte
Cindy,

5.22

but yes it was a strong run - and I'm pleased to hear that James has joined your team.
I'd love to say hi - I've copied Ina to see if there is a time that can work.
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Cindy Grauer

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 12:54 PM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Rogers new VP GR - James Rajotte

Hi Michele,
Happy New Year!

s.22 . . .
U . - i Good news is that James Rajotte is the new VP
GR - James is going to be in Vancouver Thursday and Friday and we are doing a few 15 minute drop in and say hello
meetings,

| do realize it is short notice but can we drop in and see you or meet for coffee or ?

Cindy
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:47 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Soroptimist International - Western Canada Region Conference - Keynote
Invitation

Can you please respond?
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Devnich, Desmond M <Desmond.Devnichdleg.be.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:44 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Soroptimist International - Western Canada Region Conference - Keynote Invitation

Hi Michele,

Forgive me for bothering you. I'm just following up, at John Martin’s request, regarding an invitation from Anita Rogers
for Premier Clark to speak at the Western Canada Region Conference for Soroptimist International in Langley, April 29
or 30. Anita has indicated they are willing to plan the conference agenda around the Premier’s availability, so as soon as
they receive confirmation from your office they'll be able to arrange their other sessions.

Thank you for considering this request,

All the best,

Desmond

g 1 pugi w
CONSTITUENCY ASSISTANT
1o John Martin. MLA - Chilliwack
phone #0400 w2 d

www johnmartinmlia.ca
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:12 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: meeting

Can you set up a meeting for PCC w MMP, Neil and 1 on a couple issues?
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

37

Page 37 of 304 OOP-2038-60288



Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From:; Cadaric, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:26 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: MMP mtg

Timing should be early Feb on this.
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadaric, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:26 AM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Cc: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: tomorrow

Can you put together a call tomorrow for Neil and {, Steve, plus Fyfe, Wes and Dave Nik to get a debrief on the ruling in
the equivalency agreement case coming down today?

Thanks.
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadaric, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:54 AM
To: "Meredith Logan’

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Contact in Minister Lake's office
Meredith,

Good to hear from you.
I've cogied Emile on this email from Minister Lake’s office so the two of you can connect.

And no, I'm not planning to leave the west coast! | had a great time in Ottawa but now enjoy the much milder climate
and all we have going in BC!

All the best,
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

From: Meredith Logan [mailto:mlogan@mentalhealthcommission.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:50 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Contact in Minister Lake's office

Importance: High

Hi Michele,
How are you? | hope that it is warmer in BC than it is here in Ottawa.

Quick Q for you, who could | contact in Minister Lake’s office about the upcoming Health Ministers meeting in
Vancouver? | just need a few names for outreach so that we can try and set up a meeting with Minister Lake while we
are there.

It's been hard for us to get in touch with him so looking for some help.

Are you planning on coming back to Ottawa??? So many former colleagues and familiar faces are making their
pilgrimage hack to the Hill ©

Cheers,

Meredith Logan

Senior Advisar, Public Affairs/Conseillére principale en affaires publigues

Mental Health Commission of Canada / Commission de la santé mentale du Canada
350 Albert Street, Suite 1200/ 350, rue Albert, Bureau 1200 / Ottawa, ON CANADA
O/B: 613-683-3929
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mlogan® mentalhealthcommission.ca
www . mentalhealthcommission.ca / www.cormmissionsantementale.ca

CONFIDEMTIALITY STATEMENT: This communication is intended only for the use of the person or entity named above. It ntay contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsibile for delivering messages or communications to the intended recipient, please
accept this as formal notification that any use, distnbution, or copying of this communication ar any of the information contained in it is strictly prohibited, If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immedialely by calling {(403}-255-5308 and then destroy or delete this communication. On behalf of lhe
Mentat Health Commission of Canada, we thank you for your cooperation.

DECLARATION DE CONFIDENTIALITE : Cette communication est destinée seulernent a la personne ou a 'entité nommeée ci-dessus. Elle peut contenir des
informations canfidentialles ou privildgiées, Si vouc n'ates nag la dﬂﬂ'ir‘ﬂlaire ou la persanne responsable de remetire des messages ou des comraunications au
destinataire, soyez avisé(e) que loute Uilisation, d :. e « o celte communication ou des informations qu'elle contient est strictement interdite. Si vous
avez recu cetle communication par erreur, veurllez nous aviser |mmed|atement en appelant au {(403)-255-5808, vedlillez ensuite détruire ou effacer cette
communication. La Commission de la santé meniale du Canada vous remercie de votre coopératian.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:10 AM

Ce: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Re: SESSION - APPOINTMENTS AND SEATING

Pls print for me - email and attachment

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Chandler, Penelope E FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:49 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM;EX

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: SESSION - APPOINTMENTS AND SEATING

Good afternoon Michele; please — I require the following appointment and Committee confirmations
from vou, plus the usual direction with respect to the sealing plan. We now have Hon. Morris to
accommaodate on the floor in his new role. Present line-up is attached.

Confirmations:

¢ Confirmation that MLA Lee will remain as Deputy Speaker and MLA Pimm as Deputy Chair:
Committee of the Whole. As you know these arc sessional appointments, so cease to exist when
we Prorogue. Should there be a desire to change either of these then I need to know in advance
please. As a reminder: the Deputy Chair Committice of the Whole assists the Deputy Speaker and
often presides over Biil debates and other proceedings. When in the Chair this person has all the
powers of the Speaker.

need a replacement soon for Hon, Morris on_the Public Accounts Commitiee, as they are mecting_
on Febh. 2 & 3. The other Committee vacancies attached to Hons, Bernier & Morris can wait for a
few weeks, given that these gaps are on non-active Committees.

Thanks very much — 1 look forward to an “active”! Session p.

o NON-ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Aboriginal Affairs
o Hon. Mike Bernier (Convener) VACANT

Dr. Doug Bing
Doug Donaldson
Scott Fraser

Wm. Scoit Hamilton
Gordon Hogg

Linda Reimer
Nicholas Simons

Jordan Sturdy
o Claire Trevena

« ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Children and Youth
o Jane Thornthwaite (Chair)

o Doug Donaldson (Deputy Chair)
o Donna Barnett

Q0000 Q0
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« NO

Carole James

Maurine Karagianis
John Martin

Dr, Darryl Plecas
Jennifer Rice
Dr. Moira Stilwell
Marc Dalton

-ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Crown Corporations

+ NO

Mike Morris (Convener) YACANT
Hon. Mike Bernier VACANT
Adrian Dix

Mable Elmotre

Greg Kyllo

Shane Simpson

Jordan Sturdy
Sam Sullivan

Jane Thornthwaite
Claire Trevena

-ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Education

0000000000 IFZOOOOO0OOO00 O |Z0QC00O0O0O0C

Simon Gibson (Convener)
Katrine Conrgy

Kathy Corrigan

Rob Fleming

Gordon Hogg

Marvin Hunt

Michelle Mungall

Jackie Tegart

Jane Thornthwaite

John Yap

o ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Finance and Government Services

o

0 o0QCO0OO0O0CO0

Q

Wm. Scott Hamilton {Chair)
Cargle James (Deputy Chair)
Dan Ashton

Spencer Chandra Herbert
Eric Foster

Simon_Gibson

George Heyman

Claire Trevena

John Yap

Jackie Tegart

« ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Health

&)

» NO

Linda Larson (Chair)

Judy Darcy (Deputy Chair)
Donna Bameft

Dr. Doug Bing

Sue Hammell

Dr. Darryl Plecas

Bill Routley

Dr. Moira Stilwell

Jane Jae Kyung Shin
Marc Dalton

-ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Legislative Initiatives

000000 |Z000000O0C0CO0

Marvin Hunt (Convener)
Dan Ashton

Spencer Chandra Herbert
Wm. Scott Hamilton

Lecnard Eugene Krog
Linda Larson
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o]
o]
o]

Richard T. Lee

Doug Routley
Ralph Sultan

Orders and Private Bills

Q

00000000

T

—

200000 00000000 0O

Leonard Eugene Krog (Deputy Chair}

Hairy Bains

Mable Elmore

Eric Foster

I}on McRac

Dr. Moira Stilwell
Sam Sullivan

Jackie Tegart

Dr. Andrew Weaver

VE: Select Standing Committee on Public Accounts

Bruce Ralston (Chair)
Sam Sullivan {Deputy Chair)
Kathy Corrigan

IDavid Eby

Simon Gibson

George Heyman

Vicki Huntington
Maryin }lunt

Gireg Kyllo

Mike Morris VACANT
Lana Popham

Linda Reimer

Selina Robinson

Ralph Sultan

1.aurie Throness

Special Committees

Legislative Assembly Management Committee

o

o000

<

Hon. Linda Reid {Chair)
Hon. Michael de Jong, Q.C.
Mike Farnworth

Eric Foster

Shane Simpson

Jackie Tegart

Special Committee of Selection

o]

000000

=}

Hon. Michael de Jong, Q.C. (Chair)
Mike Farnworth

Eric Foster

Wm. Scott Hamilton

Maurine Karagianis

Michelle Mungali

Linda Reimer

Shane Simpson

Jackie Tegart

NON-ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Parliamentary Reform, Ethical Conduct, Standing

Special Committee to Review the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act

O

00 Q00

Don McB_&(Cha_ir)
Doug Routley (Deputy Chair)

Kathy Corrigan
David Lby '

Sam Sullivan
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o Jlackie Tegan
o John Yap
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From;
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Budget week is fine.

M

Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:29 AM
Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Re: meeting w/MMP

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, Janvary 13, 2016 10:26 AM

To: Cadarig, Michele PREM:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: meeting w/MMP

Just wanted to know if you need this meeting before session or budget week?

Thanks

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:12 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: meeting

Can you set up a meeting for PCC w MMP, Neil and | on a couple issues?

Michele

Michele Cadario

Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:14 AM
Ta: Carr, Steve PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Throne

Attachments: Feb 2016 Throne Speech v3.docx

FYl

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX <Maclean.Kay@gqov.bc.ca>»

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:58 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Subject: Throne

For tomorrow’s meeting. Ina, can you print for everyone who needs one?
Cheers,

Maclean Kay

Communications Manager

Office of Premier Christy Clark
(250) 387-1369
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:41 PM

To: Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Peart - hello and urgent point re Great Bear Rainforest

Moving from the 4th as we are in Ottawa that day.
Likely going to be the week before actually - we will determine at calendar meeting tomosrow.
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Carr, Steve PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:38 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Cadaric, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Peart - hello and urgent point re Great Bear Rainforest

Let's discuss

Steve Carr
Premiers Office

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bob Peart <bob@sierraclub.bc.ca>

Date: January 13, 2016 at 12:09:09 PM PST

To: "Carr, Steve MNGD:EX" <Steve.Carr@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Peart - heflo and urgent point re Great Bear Rainforest

Good morning Steve, welcome to your new position. | am contacting you on an urgent matter related
to the Great Bear Rainforest announcement anticipated in early February:

e The RSP lead people associated with the GBR have been in contact with Vivian Thomas in the
Premier’s Office. February 4 was discussed as announcement date but | understand that Vivian
is uncertain about Minister Thomson'’s and the Premier’s availability for that day. Vivian
suggested that the announcement may have to shift to the second week in February. This
potential shift in dates concerns us and we feel that February 4™ is the preferred date for a
variety of reasons;

o Moving into the second week of February for the announcement will mean the event will
get lost in the Throne Speech and Budget Speech media focus. The GBR decision is
significant and will get North American attention and praise for the BC government, and
it would be shame to miss this opportunity. A February 4 announcement would reduce
this challenge.

o The 10vyear anniversary of the GBR agreement is February 6. It would be a shame to lose
the leverage associated with having this announcement out the door prior to the 10
year anniversary.
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© There are many people throughout BC, Canada and internationally waiting for this
announcement, and they are getting anxious as rumours get out about another delay in
the announcement. [f you recall the announcement was going to be in late November
and another delay will reatly take the edge from an incredible announcement that
deserves a lot of praise for the BC government.

o lf the date shifts much past February 4, key NGO staff who has been warking on this file
for years will not be available (Valerie). She has set personal plans a few days after the
February 4 date and to not have her able to attend after her contribution doesn’t seem
fair to her.

(n closing, | would appreciate the opportunity to spend some time with you to give you a sense of what |
am hearing re various environmental, post-carbon issues around the province — perhaps over breakfast

as we have done previously. Could you arrange for your office to contact me to arrange this.

Thanks and my best,

ol

Bab Peart
250-386-5255 x249
www sierraclub.bc.ca

Make a secure donation today!
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadano, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:37 PM

To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX
Subject: 430

Steve wants to move our meeting to.tomorrow -
Ina you can pull me out of TB - or better at the beginning of TB would be good as we will likely start late.

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:39 PM

To: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: Re: NR_CLP_CabGroup_Janl3_1215pm.docx

Shouldn't we say that the Premier is chairing this CWG? And MMP is VC
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: NR_CLP_CabGroup_Janl3 1215pm.docx

FYI
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent; Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:49 PM

To: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX

Subject: Re: NR_CLP_CabGroup_Janl3_1215pm.docx

Names are correct

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: NR_CLP_CabGroup_Jan13_1215pm.docx

FYl
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 6:06 PM

To: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX

Subject: Re: NR_CLP_CabGroup_Janl3_1215pm.docx

Looks fine to me if Ben is good

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwark.
Original Message

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV;EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:07 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject;: NR_CLP_CabGroup_Jani3_1215pm.docx

Made change. Good?
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 6:53 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: As requested

This is good Emile. One question is how many were there when we made the commitment in 2013? That is the number
we promised to double.

Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:46 PM
To: Cadarig, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: RE: As requested

Sorry for delay as | tried to nail down precise answers to those questions. Baseline bed number (2014/15) is 375. 'm stil}
working on “how many today”.

Unfortunately it's hard to get concrete numbers for end of 2016, because phase 2 of the plan covers 2015/16 and
2017/18& — and bed numbers will depend on pace of progress in each of the health authorities.

December update to TB, attached, will give some more context 512

5.12
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5.12

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:50 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile BLTH:EX

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

¢ |n addition to our Provincial End-of-life Care Action Plan for British Columbia, we are committed to double the
number of hospice spaces in the province by 2020.
+ Health authorities are working to meet that mandate.
« There will be 375 additional hospice spaces, which include dedicated and designated beds and home-based
palliative care services in cammunities across the province.
* 61 beds are proposed for future roll out in each health authority, starting in April 2015, as follows:
o Fraser Health: 15 beds

* 10 beds at Holmberg House in Abbotsford {April 2016)
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* 5 beds at Peace Arch Hospice in White Rock {2018/19)
o Vanccuver Coastal Health: 12 beds

= to be owned and operated by Providence Health care
o Island Health: 24 beds

= 8 beds in Comox and Parksville by Fall 2015

= 3 heds in Campbell River (2016/17}

= 2 beds in Sooke {2016/17)

= 4 beds in Cowichan Valley (2017/18)

= 1 bed in Mt, Waddington {2017/18)

= 2 beds in Comox Valley {2018/19)

= 1 bed in Oceanside (2018/19)

» An additional 11 beds — location to be determined (2019/20)

o Interior Health:

» Work is underway to determine strategies for optimizing Interior Health's existing bed stock to meet
the needs of their rural and remote regions where stand-alone hospices have proved inefficient due
to community size.

» Based on current and projected growth, 30 locations have been identified as needing designated or
dedicated beds.

o Northern Health: 10 beds
= 2 in the Northeast
= 4 in the Northwest
= 4 in the Northern Interior
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 7:29 AM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: next week

Please set up a meeting for Steve, Neil, Dave Nik and | re 5 conditions

M

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 7.35 AM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: MNY

Please add Bobbi to the meeting w MNY —
Is that set for next week?
M

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From:
Sent;
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Cadario, Micheie PREM:EX
Thursday, January 14, 2016 7:43 AM
Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX

today

Please set up the meeting w me Michelle and Steve as a conference call

Michele Cadario

Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:.07 AM

To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re; MPs from BC

Yes for sure -
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 7:58 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: Re: MPs from BC

| think it is a great idea to have this as a gift from pcc to all bc MPs at our be night on Feb 3. Michele, what do u think?
I'm sure | can find the modest funding that would be required.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:55 AM
To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX
Subject: MPs from BC

Athana:

The office of MP Jati Sidhu of Mission-Matsqui-Fraser Canyon contacted Manjit to know if they could get a full-size BC
flag that they could display outside his Parliamentary Office in Ottawa.

The Office of Protacol feels that it would be a nice gesture in terms of establishing a relationship with new MPs, but if it
is done for one MP it should be done for all BC MPs. If there is a BC night in Ottawa in early Feb., maybe it is something
that could be considered: offering a bc flag to the bc members who show up - and send one to those who can't make it

with a note from the Premier.

This being said, | assume MPs must have a budget to buy such things and our reply to the request could be we cannot
do this.

Views?

Thanks,

Pierrette
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:51 AM
To: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX

Ce: s22

Subject: Good news

Michelle,

Kent has agreed to join our team as COS to ITST — he has a bunch of questions about moving out here.
His cell is s.17

Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 10:05 AM
To: Adam Johnson

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Talk

I'm going to get Jordan to give you a call.
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Adam Johnson

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:55 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Talk

Hi Michele

Hope you are well. Do you have some time today to discuss the potential trip PCC is doing to Ottawa?
Thanks

Adam

Adam lohnson, Principal

Earnscliffe Strategy Group

1750 — 1040 West Georgia St

Vancouver, BC VGE 4H1
T. 604-678-2503
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Tim,

Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Thursday, January 14, 2016 10:10 AM
Krupa Tim

Emails

I realize | don't have an email for Katie - can you provide it?

Thanks.

Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Katie,

Happy new vyear!

5.16

Thanks.

Michele

Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Thursday, January 14, 2016 10:23 AM

Katie Telford
5.16

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwark.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 10:29 AM
To: Krupa, Tim

Subject: Re: Emails

I'm great thanks! Happy new year!
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: Krupa, Tim

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 10:27 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Emails

Hope you're welll

----- Original Message-—

From: Krupa, Tim

Sent: January 14, 2016 1:11 PM

To: 'Michele.Cadario@gov.bc.ca’

Subject: Re: Emails

Katie.Telford@pmo-cpm.ge.ca

----- Original Message -----

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX [mailto:Michele.Cadario@gov.b¢.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 01:09 PM

To: Kruga, Tim

Subject; Emails

Tim,

| realize | don't have an email for Katie - can you provide it?
Thanks.

Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network,
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 10:30 AM
To: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Cc: Laurence, Katherine GCPEEX
Subject: Re: Why BC Panel

Sure sounds fine.
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 10:21 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: Laurence, Katherine GCPE:EX

Subject: Why EC Panel

Morning Michele,

I just received a call from the Fed PS of Clean Tech, Johnathan Wilkinson; he is very interested in joining the
BC Tech Summit, specifically the "Why BC?" Panel.

Please let me know if you have any concems.
Nick Facey,

Chief of Staff

for the Hon. Amrik Virk

Minister of Technology, Innovation & Citizens' Services
Government of BC
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 11:20 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Today/tomorrow

We need a call/mtg today or tomorrow w PCC, MMdJ, MBB, Kim, Neil, me and Carr and Ben re mining.
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 11:23 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Today/tomorrow

He's not away now - he's working from home.
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 11:21 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Today/tomorrow

Ok —is Steve Carr still participating on calls while he’s away?

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

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 12:01 PM

To: Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX
Subject: Update

8.22

Let's chat when we get everyone.
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Stewart, Josh JAGEEX

Subject: Kamloops filing

Please make sure that MTL and MTS plus Jackie Tegart are all dialled into the messaging on the filing and that
they are comfortable.

We are just on with some of the lawyers now - sorry should have included you. | think your CD is on.
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2016 12:33 PM

To: Bond, Shirley B JTST:EX; 5.22 Miniaci, Mario JTST:EX
Cc: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX

Subject: New CCOS

Minister,

| have copied Kent Verge who will be joining your office next Tuesday as your new COS.

Mario is also on this email — I'd suggest Mario and Kent talk about a few days of transition 5.22
5.22

Welcome Kent!
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:16 PM

To: Holme, Matt TRANCEX; Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX; Sauder, Kit TRAN:EX; Delisle, Corrie
EDUCEX

Subject: Changes

Michelle,

tatt will become COS to MMB
Kit will become COS to MNY

I’m going to leave it up to Matt/Kit and Corrie to figure out timing of when the changes take place —I'd suggest some
overlap with Kit and Matt and then some with Matt and Cerrie.

I've spoken to all the Ministers involved.
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:24 PM
To: Mingay, Rob JTST:EX

Subject: 145

Will you be at PVO by 1457

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: **REVISED - FOR APPROVAL - BN for PCC's meeting with GM Canada CEO
ok

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 11:59 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: **REVISED - FOR APPROVAL - BN for PCC's meeting with GM Canada CEQ

Please use this updated one

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - BN for PCC's meeting with GM Canada CEO

For your review and approval

Tamara Davidsovw

Executive Scheduling Coordinator

Office of the Premier - Province of British Columnbia
Phone: (250} 356-2089

Email: tamara.davidson@gov.bc.ca
http://www.gov.bc.ca/premier
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, fanuary 14, 2016 2:40 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: call

Please set up a call for PCC with Minister Dion.
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:44 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: call - Minister Dion
5.16

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:41 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: call - Minister Dion

Do you have a subject for the call so | can advise his office?

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:40 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: SESSION - APPOINTMENTS AND SEATING
Pls print

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Chandler, Penelope E FIN:EX <Penelope.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 3:02 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: RE; SESSION - APPOINTMENTS AND SEATING

Michele — I need your assistance in populating two Special Committees please. Both these Committees
would have five members in total. So I'll need three names from you for each Committee — the split
being 3 government MLAs and 2 Opposition.

1. We nced to strike a Committee to select and appoint an Information and Privacy
Commissioner. Commissioner Denham’s term expires in July, 2016. Under the Act she can be re-
appointed, so it would be up to this Special Committee to determine if she is open to re-
appointment or, if not, they will nced to begin the executive search for a replacement. We should
have this Motion for the start of Session please.

2. We need to strike a Committee to find a new Representative for Children and Youth. Ms. Turpel-
Lafond’s term ends in November 2016 and, under the Act, she cannot be re-appointed for a third
term. Given that we already know in advance that this appointment will require an extensive
search process we should also have this Motion ready for the opening of Session.

As always many thanks — p.

From: Chandler, Penelope E FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:15 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Ce: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: RE: SESSION - APPOINTMENTS AND SEATING

Michele — one more item for internal consideration is the first and second responders to Throne, on the
sceond day of Session. Last year it was Hunt and Morris; in Fall 2014 Sturdy & Kyllo, and in Spring 2014
Gibson & Bernier....thanks, p.

From: Chandler, Penelope E FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:50 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

94

Page 94 of 304 OOP-2086-60288



Subject: SESSION - APPOINTMENTS AND SEATING
Importance: High

Good afternoon Michele; please — I require the following appointment and Committee confirmations
from you, plus the usual direction with respect to the seating plan. We now have Hon. Morris to
accommodate on the floor in his new role. Present line-up is attached.

Confirmations:

+ Confirmation that MLA Lee will remain as Depuly Speaker and MLA Pimm as Deputy Chair:
Committee of the Whole. As you know these are sessional appointments, so cease to exist when
we Prorogue, Should there be a desire to change either of these then I need to know in advance
please. As areminder: the Deputy Chair Committee of the Whole assists the Deputy Speaker and
often presides over Bill debates and other proceedings. When in the Chair this person has all the
powers of the Speaker.

s Re -confirmation of present membership on all the Select Standing Committees, Urgent please: 1
need a replacement soon for Hon. Morris on the Public Aecounts Committee, as they are meeting
on Feb. 2 & 3. The other Committee vacancies attached to Hons, Bernier & Morris can wait for a
few weeks, given that these gaps are on non-active Committees.

Thanks very much - I look forward to an “active”! Session p.

« NON-ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Aboriginal Affairs

o)

00000000

&)

Hon, Mike Bernier (Convener) VACANT

Dr. Doug Bing

Doug Donaldson
Scott Fraser

Wm. Scott Hamilton
Gordon Hogg

Linda Reimer
Nicholas Simons

Jordan Sturdy
Claire Trevena

o ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Children and Youth

o

« NO

Jane Thomnthwaite {Chair)

Doug Donaldson (Deputy Chair)
Donna Bamett

Carple James

Maurine Karagianis

John Martin

Dr. Darryl Plecas

Jennifer Rice

Dr. Moira Stilwell

Marc Dalton

-ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Crown Corporations

CO o0 O0ORO0QO0Q O |FZOC0O0O00QC0O00O0

Mike Morris (Convener) VACANT
Hon. Mike Bernier VACANT
Adrian Dix

Mable Elmore

Greg Kylle

Shane Simpson

Jordan Sturdy
Sam Sullivan

Jane Thornthwaite
Claire Trevena
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» NON-ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Education
o Siman Gibson {Ccnvener)

Katrine Conroy

Kathy Corrigan

Rob Fleming

Gordon Hogg

Marvyin Hunt

Michelle Mungall
Jackie Tegart
Jane Thomthwaite
o John Yap
» ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Finance and Government Services

o Wm. Scott Hamilton {Chair)
Carole James (Deputy Chair)
Dan Ashton

Spencer Chandra Herbert
Eric Foster

Stmon Gibson

George Heyman

Claire Trevena

0000000

Qo Q000C0O 00

o Jackie Tegart
« ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Health
o Linda Larson (Chair)
Judy Darcy {Deputy Chair}
Donna Barpeft
Dr. Doug Bing
Sue Hammell
Dr. Darryl Plecas
Bill Routley
Dr. Moira Stilwell
Jane Jae Kyung Shin
Mare Dralton
» NON-ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Legislative Initiatives
Marvin Hunt (Convener)
Dan Ashton
Spencer Chandra Herbert
Wm. Scott Hamilton

Leonard Eugene Krog
Linda Larson
Richard T. Lee

Doug Routley
Ralph Sultan

e NON-ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Parliamentary Reform, Ethical Conduct, Standing
Orders and Private Bills
o John Martin {Chain

000 0C0QOOCO|Z 000000000

e}
© Harry Bains

o Mable Elmore

o Eric Foster

o Don McRac

o Dr. Moira Stilwell
o Sam Sullivan

o Jackie Tegart

o Dr. Andrew Weaver

» ACTIVE: Select Standing Committee on Public Accounts

o Bruce Ralston (Chain)
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0 DOCOO0 OO00CO0OO0O0 00

Sam Sullivan (Deputy Chair)

Kathy Corrigan
David Eby
Simon Gibson
George Heyman
Vicki Huntington
Marvin Hunt
Greg Kvlle

Mike Morris VACANT
Lana Popham
Linda Reimer
Selina Robinson

Ralph Sultan
Laurie Throness

Special Committees

Legislative Assembly Management Committee

o)

o Q00

O

Special Committee of Selection
Hon. Michael de Jong, Q.C. {Chair)

o]

D 00000

o

Hon. Linda Reid (Chair}
Hon. Michael de Jong, Q.C.
Mike Farnworth

Eric Foster

Shane Simpson

Jackie Tegart

Mike Farnworth
Eric Foster

Wm. Scott Hamilton
Maurine Karagianis
Michelle Mungal|
Linda Reimer

Shane Simpson
Jackie Tegart

Special Committee to Review the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act

8]

0000000

Don McRae {Chair)

Doug Routley {Deputy Chair)

Kathy Corrigan

David Eb
Eric Foster

Sam Sullivan
Jackie Tepart
John Yap
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 4:31 AM

To: Adam, Ryan (NRCAN/RNCAN}; neil sweeny@gov bcca
Cc: Rau, Michael {NRCan/RNCan); Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Thank you

Ryan,

Sorry | had to step away but Neil said it was a very good call. He also mentioned you guys suggested we hold it
bi-weekly over the next number of months given the state of play with some of our projects.

We would welcome that even if it turns out to be a quick touch base.
Should | have Ina arrange these calls with your office?

Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Adam, Ryan (NRCAN/RNCAN)

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:22 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM;EX; neil.sweeny@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Rau, Michael (NRCan/RNCan)

Subject: Thank you

Neil/Michele,

Thanks for the call. It was very helpful to get our heads around some of the challenges we collectively are working on.
Please don't hesitate to reach out should you require any additional information.

R

Ryan Adam

Senior Advisor, Office of the Minister of Natural Resources

Government of Canada
5.16
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREMIEX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 4:32 AM

To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Kelowna Mayaor Basran re Provincial Policies
Pls print

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Harmata, Becky <Becky.Harmata@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:15 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Kelowna Mayor Basran re Provincial Policies

Hi Jordan/Michele,
Forwarding you both the latest correspondence from Mayor Basran re water issue in Kelowna.

Becky Harmata, Constituency Assistant to the
Honourable Christy Clark, MLA Westside — Kelowna
Phone: 250 768-8426 | Fax: 250 768-8436

from: Colin Basran [mailto:cbasran@kelowna.caj
Sent: January 8, 2016 4:29 PM

To: Harmata, Becky <Becky.Harmata@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Ron Mattiussi <rmattiussi@kelowna.ca>
Subject: FW: Provincial Policies

Hi Becky,

| sent the email below to MLA’s Thomson and Letnick this afternaon and should have also included you. My apologies.
Have a great weekend!

Colin

Mayor Colin Basran

City of Kelowna

250-469-8980 - chasran@kelowna.ca

Connect with Council - kelowna.ca/council
{@Basran

From: Colin Basran

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 4:15 PM

To: 'Thomson.MLA, Steve'; 'Steve Thomson'; 'Norm Letnick'; 'Letnick.MLA, Norm'
Subject: Provincial Policies
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Dear Norm & Steve,

As always, it was good to see you yesterday at the Kelowna Chamber of Commerce event. It was a great opportunity to
go around the table and share and compare thoughts and ideas.

During our conversation about water providers in the City of Kelowna, it was mentioned that the provincial policy is not
to force amalgamation of irrigation districts. | want to take this opportunity to point out the other provincial poelicies
within the act that do empower the province to restructure irrigation districts.

Section 6.4.1 of the policy states: “The ministry will encourage municipalities having improvement districts within their
boundaries to assume respansibility. In many cases, municipalities and improvement districts have established co-

operative relationships, but municipalities are encouraged to plan for eventual assumption of responsibility.”

The province wants amalgamations to be voluntary, but there are criteria to support a proactive approach to
amalgamation.

Section 6.4.1 of the policy also notes the ministry will take a proactive role to restructure impraovement districts which
are:

¢ Experiencing problems with infrastructure

s Having serious management problems

s Facing irreconcilable conflicts with municipalities

e Not complying with fegislation

The province’s financial policy also supports the goal to see irrigation districts incorporated into local government
authorities by stating the only way irrigation districts will receive funding is through local governments.

I also came across this news article this week which is also rather timely:

https://shar.es/16JLHX

I look forward to the next steps in the process as we move toward a robust integrated water system that provides all
Kelowna residents with reliable drinking water at equitable rates, while also meeting the needs of agricufture.

Talk soon,
Colin

Mayor Colin Basran

City of Kelowna

250-469-8980 - cbasran@kelowna.ca
Connect with Council - kelowna.ca/council
@Basran
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 11:33 AM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Re: <no subject>

Sam has a picture now of me with PCC - he’'ll send
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphene on the TELUS network.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 11:30 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: <no subject>

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Shaw, Rob (Vancouver Sun) <rshaw@vancouversun.com:
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 11:29 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: <no subject>
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Copyright

THE VANCOUVER SUN

vancouversun.com
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 11:37 AM
To: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX
Subject: Changes

Matt Holme needs to go to 74k when he moves to education and Kit will move to 70k when he goes to emerg
prep

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent; Friday, January 15, 2016 12:00 PM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Meeting Update

Pls print

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Harmata, Becky <Becky.Harmata@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 11:54 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting Update

Forwarding latest correspondence from Mayor Basran....

Becky Harmata, Constituency Assistant to the
Honourable Christy Clark, MLA Westside — Kelowna
Phone: 250 768-8426 | Fax; 250 768-8436

From: Colin Basran [mailto:chasran@kelowna.ca]

Sent: January 15, 2016 11:49 AM

To: Harmata, Becky <Becky.Harmata@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Ron Mattiussi <rmattiussi@kelowna.ca>; Steve Fuhr <stephen.fuhr@me.com>
Subject: Meeting Update

Hi Becky,

Just checking to see if there is any update in regards to a meeting between myself, the City Manager and the Premier

regarding water issues in Kelowna? s.16
s.16

| very much appreciate your efforts to try and make this happen. Please keep me posted.

Have a great weekend and talk scon,
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

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:25 PM
To: Thomson, Steve FLNR:EX
Subject: s.16

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX <Neil.Sweeney@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:22 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: s.16

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX" <Neil.Sweeney@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 15, 2016 at 10:18:20 AM PST

To: "brian.clow@international.gc.ca' <brian.clow@international.gc.ca>»

Cc: "XT:Hayden, Dana GCPE:IN" <Dana@haydenconsulting.net>, "'Yurkovich, Susan'
<yurkovich@cofi.org>

Subject: 's.16

Hi Brian. It was a pleasure to meet you and Minister Freeland in Vancouver earlier this week,

5.16

As you know, getting to an agreement on Softwood Lumber with the US is extremely important to
British Columbia.

According to Statistics Canada, in 2014, of the $15.5 billion in softwood lumber exports to the United
States, British Columbia producers sold in excess of $8.1 billion.

An MNP study released earlier this year confirmed that the BC forest industry provides in excess of
145,000 full time jobs in our province, with gver 63,500 being directly employed.

And finally, the industry provides in excess of $2.5 billion annually in revenues to all levels of
government, with $934 million accruing to Canada.
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All of this to say, which | am sure you know, that the industry is critical to the well-being of our economy
and our government’s ahility to continue to provide the critical social services on which people depend,
significantly more so than any other province.

Therefore, | would respectfully reguest the following 5.16

5.16

Best regards,

Neil

Neil Sweeney

Deputy Minister, Corporate Policy

Government of British Columbia
250-216-7430
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM;EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:37 PM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Next week

MSC wants to sit down w me next week.

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:21 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Ce: Henderson, Kim N FIN:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil
PREM:EX; Bennett, Bill MEM:EX; Menzies, Brian FIN:EX; Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX

Subject: Call rescheduled to Monday

PCC is tied up so we need to reschedule the 330 call until Monday
Sorry for late notice.

Michele
Sent from my Bl

ackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadano, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:27 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call rescheduled to Meonday

Tam | was talking about today's cali at 330 - set it for whenever works for PCC
1]

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:22 PM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Henderson, Kim N FIN:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Carr, Steve PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Bennett, Bill MEM:EX;

Menzies, Brian FIN:EX; Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX
Subject: RE: Call rescheduled to Monday

I'll send out a revised notification. Unfortunately, 3:30pm on Monday doesn’t work for PCC as she has another

commitment

Thanks

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:21 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Joardan PREM:EX

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

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:37 PM
To: de Jager, Adriaan

Subject: ) Re: BC Tech Summit

Thanks for letting me know.
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: de Jager, Adriaan

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:55 PM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: BC Tech Summit

Hi Michele,

Happy new year, hope you had a chance to enjoy the holidays.

| just wanted to pass on — if it hasn't been already — that Martha Piper will be at the tech summit on Monday, and there for
the Premier's keynote. In addition to the release of the Tech Strategy, | understand that provincial funding for life sciences
labs is planned to be announced and, it probably goes without say, we felt it important for Martha to be there for both pieces.

Cheers,

Adriaan
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadano, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:38 PM

To: Adam, Ryan (NRCAN/RNCAN); neil.sweeny@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Rau, Michael {NRCan/RNCan); Brittney Kerr; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Thank you

I've copied Brittney on this email - i'd suggest that we include her in our bi-weekly update calls -
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Adam, Ryan (NRCAN/RNCAN}

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:22 FM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; neil.sweeny@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Rau, Michael (NRCan/RNCan}

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

Byan.Adami@canada.ca
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: _ Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:.41 PM
To: Bradecamp, Michael A

Subject: Re: Globe Event in March
Michael,

At this point we are not certain if the PM will be attending Globe or not. As media have reported he may be
out here that week for a First Ministers Meeting but we are waiting for confirmation of that as well.

Look forward to getting together.
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Bradecamp, Michael A

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 4:46 PM
To; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Globe Event in March

Ms. Cadario,

We've heard that the PM may be coming to Vancouver in March for GLOBE event. Are you able to confirm that? We
are planning to have our Ambassador visit at that time.

Thank you,
Mike Bradecamp
Pol/Econ Chief

U.5. Consulate Vancouver

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 4:57 PM
To: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Changes

I've left it up to them to figure out and let you know.

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 4:03 PM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Changes

timing for Matt/Kit move?
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 4:58 PM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Subject: Fw. Letter to the Hon. Premier Christy Clark from Consul General Massimiliano lacchini
Attachments: 2016 VIWF Ticket Reply Form - Italy.pdf: Hon Premier Christy Clark 15 Jan 2016.pdf pdf

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Office of the Consul General <segreteria.vancouver@esteri.it>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 4:38 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Cc: Tacchini Massimiliano

Subject: Letter to the Hon. Premier Christy Clark from Consul General Massimiliano Iacchini

We are forwarding a letter and attachment from the Consul General of Italy, Massimiliano lacchini, for the kind
attention of the Honaourable Christy Clark, Premier of BC.

Thank you and best regards.

Paula MacDonald de Merich
Executive Assistant to the Consul General

¢

CONSULATE GENERAL OF ITALY

Suite 1100 - 510 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 118 Canada

Tel. 604.684.7288 ext. 228

Fax 604.685.4263
segreteria.vancouver@esteriit
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 5:08 PM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Monday

Pls set up a mtg for me, Ben, Steve and Neil re KM - we need 45 minutes - it will be a conf call.

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 2:14 PMm

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; McPhee,
Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2016-60376

. ¥ . - .
Please let me know by I'vb 4" whether or not you have any records responsive 10 the following request.

If vou have records please provide them to me in printed form.

Recardy of any and alf emuils sent from the following individualy for the timeframe Jun, 11-15, 2016 1 fichicty
Cudario: Wade Grani: Borinder Bhullar: Jordan MePhee

If you think that the search for records will take You over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Meghan
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 9:28 AM

To: ‘Greg D'Avignon’; *Sawchuk, Jamie (CA - British Columbia)’
Subject: RE: List

Thanks guys!

From: Greg D'Avignon [mailto:greg.davignon@bcbe.com]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 7:41 AM

To: Sawchuk, Jamie (CA - British Columbia); Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: RE: List

No this is complete

Greg D'Avignon

President and CEQ

Business Council of British Columbia
810-1050 West Pender Street
Vancouver, B.C. VBE 357

Direct: 604-696-6586 | Mobile: 604-377-6740
www.bche.com | @bizcouncilbe

. Business Council of
™ British Columbia
¥ Nat 9460

Where Leaders Meet to Unlock BC’'s Full Potential

To unsubiscribe from BCBC communmicotions, piease email info@achc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distnbution,
or use of this email or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this email in esror, please notify BCBC immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy
from your system. Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Sawchuk, Jamie {CA - British Columbia) [mailto:JSawchuk@deloitte.ca]

Sent: January 11, 2016 7:02 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.be.ca>; Greg D'Avignon <greg.davignon@bcbc.com>
Subject: RE; List

Barinder,
Attached i1s a running list that we have been creating. In no particular order:
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.13

Greg, please add if I have missed someone,
Best regards,
Jamie

Jamie Sawchuk

Deloitte

Mobile 250-727-1412

Www.deloitte.ca

Exec. Assistant: Rachelle Rey, +1.25@.978.4462, racreyf@ideloitte.ca

Deloitte is proud to be an Official Supporter of the Canadian Olympic team

----- Original Message-----

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX [mailto:Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2016 7:45 PM

To: Greg D'Avignon; Sawchuk, Jamie (CA - British Columbia)

Subject: List

Importance: High

Greg/Jlamie,

Good to see you last week. Can you please send me the list of names for you s.17

5.17 ?

Thanks,
B

Confidentiality Warning:

This message and any attachments arc intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are con{idential.
and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any revicw,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy. copying. circulation or other usc of this message and any attachments
i1s strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient. please notify the sender immediately by return -
mail. and delete this message and any attachments from vour system. Thank You
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I you do not wish 1o receive future commercial electronic messages from Deloitte, forward this email to
unsubscribe/aideloitte.ca

Avertissement de conlidentialite:

Ce message, ainsi que toutes ses pieces jointes, est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire{s) prévu(s), est
confidentiel et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire prévu de ce
message, nous vous avisons par la présente que la modification, la retransmission, la conversion ¢n format
papier, la repraduction, la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation de ce message et de ses piéces jointes sont
strictement interdites. Si vous n’€tes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement expéditeur en
répondant a ce courriel et supprimez ce message et toutes ses piéces jointes de votre systéme. Merci.

Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d’autres messages électroniques commerciaux de Deloitte & I'avenir, veuillez
envoyer ce cournel a I'adresse unsubscribe/adeloitte.ca
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent; Monday, January 11, 2016 9:29 AM
To: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Hey

Tomorrow afternoon at 3PM wark?

From: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2016 7:12 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re; Hey

No prohlem!

You got time for a coffee this week?

C

Clark Roberts

> 0nJan 10, 2016, at 5:53 PM, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Thanks Clark!
=
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:07 AM
Ta: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Subject; 5.22

Thanks Danny. | got it

B

Barinder S. Bhullar | Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
Prowvince of British Columbia

T-604 7750002 | M: 604 790 0111 | €. barinder.bhuliar@gov.bc.ca

This e mon Messoge may contam priviteged o confidenna! information.
1f vou received this e-mail message o erior, please delete the e-mad and any atlachments Gro ooty the sender,

From: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2016 4;52 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject:s.22

Hi Barinder,
8.22

Happy Friday

Banny Loubert

Program Assistant

Division Administration and Corporate Operations
International Business Development Division
Ministry of International Trade

Suite 730-998 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC Canada VbC 3E1

T: 604 775.2100

D:604 775.2058

-

www britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIn ! YouTube

S R T R e

b% Flease consider the shvironment before grinting this e-mail.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Comm Meeting

Location: Cabinet Board Room - PVO

Start: Tue 2016-01-12 12:45 PM

End: Tue 2016-01-12 2:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Net yet responded

Organizer: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Required Attendees; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX: McPhee,

Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX;

Gleeson, Kelly T GCPEEX
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Issues Meeting

Location: Telepresence (PYQ / 617 Gov't St)

Start: Wed 2016-01-20 2:30 PM

End; Wed 2016-01-20 2:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Required Attendees: Cadarig, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan
PREM:EX

Page 125 of 304 OOP-2016-60288



Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:20 AM
To: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Hey

Awesome... 'll swing by your office at 3PM tomorrow.

8

From: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:14 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Hey

Works! How about that!

C

Clark Roberts

>0nJan 11, 2016, at 9:28 AM, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca» wrote:

=

> Tomorrow afternoon at 3PM work?
>

> From: Roberts, Clark MIT-EX

> Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2016 7:12 PM
> To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

> Subject: Re: Hey

]

> No preblem!

-4

> You got time for a coffee this week?
s

>C

>

> Clark Roberts

>

by

>>0nJan 10, 2016, at 5:53 PM, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

>> Thanks Clark!
2
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:23 AM
To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: EVOK

Thanks
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuttar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:36 PM
To: Kerr, Carleen GCPEEX

Subject: RE: This week

Thanks

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:04 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX
Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX

Subject: This week

MSB no longer going to Winnipeg for the tourism meetings

Carleen
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 4:15 PM
To: Dixon, Kevin LASS:EX

Subject: Caucus Conference Cail

Hey Kevin,

Do you send out notice for MLA/Caucus Conference calls? Can you add me to the distribution list?
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 4:19 PM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: PO Exec
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:09 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: Re: tomorrow

Noted, thanks.

From: Cadaric, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 8:27 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: tomorrow

Reminder tomarrow to attend cabinet from 11:30-noon.
Michele

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:46 AM
To: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Subject: Can you meet at 2PM?
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Greg,

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:03 AM

'Greg D'Avignon (Greg.davignon@bcbc.com)’

Call today

You have time for a quick call today? Any time before 12:307

Thanks,
B
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:36 AM
To: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Can you meet at 2PM?

Yes — 3PM?

From: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:33 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:FX

Subject: Re: Can you meet at 2PM?

Sorry, nc. How about Thursday?
C

Clark Roberts

On Jan 12, 2016, at 9:46 AM, Bhuitar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Bhulla

r, Barinder PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject;

THanks

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:51 AM
Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

RE: Can you meet at 2PM?

From: Reberts, Clark MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:48 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Can you meet at 2PM?

3:00 Thursday!

In the book!

C

Clark Roberts

On Jan 12, 2016, at 10:36 AM, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov bc.ca> wrote:

Yes ~ 3PM?

From: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:33 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Can you meet at 2PM?

Sorry, no. How about Thursday?
C

Clark Roberts

On Jan 12, 2016, at 9:46 AM, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Page 135 of 304 OOP-2026-60285



Page 136 to/a Page 138
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22

127 of 287



Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 2:11 PM

To: 517

Subject: Accepted: Weekly Call with John, Michele, Barinder, Ben and Jordan
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 2:11 PM

To: 517

Subject: Accepted: Weekly Call with Michele, Barinder, Ben and Jordan
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 2:16 PM
To: ‘Rabindra Narayan'

Subject: RE: New Position

Hi Mr. Narayan,
Happy New Year! All the best for 2016. Can we do a phone call sometime this week

Thanks,
Barinder

From: Rabindra Narayan [mailto:rn@ptcnetwork.tv]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 1:32 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re: New Position

Importance: High

Hey Barinder,

How are you doing?

Wanted to check with you if there is a possibility of one of my representatives to come and meet Yyou.
Best Regards

RABINDRA NARAYAN

Director & Presitlent

G Next Media Pvt Ltd

PTC PUNJABI, PTC NEWS & PTC CHAK DE

INDIA: 78 OKHLA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, PHASE-3, NEW DELHI-110020. INDIA
NEW YORK: 6TH FLOOR, 580, 8TH AVENUE, NEW YORK. NY 10018. USA
Cell: +1-3476245105

TORONTQ: 7420 AIRPORT ROAD, UNIT 205, MISSISSAUGA, ONTARIO. L4T 4E5. CANADA
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This e-mail transmission and any documents, files, or previous e-mails appended or attached to it, may contain
information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of the information contained or attached to this transmission is
STRONGLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by
return e-mail message and delete the criginal transmission. Its attachments and any copies in your possession,
custody or control. The Sender accepts no liability for loss or damage caused by software viruses and you are advised
to carry out a virus check on any attachments contained in the message.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:27 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call w/Governor

Thanks Tam. | was stuck in same meeting with PCC &

B

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:36 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call w/Governor

All good and this has been rescheduled to Jan 21 at 1pm

From: Davidscn, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:26 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Call w/Governor

Sorry, understand PCC's meeting ran late and Andrew asked me to move that call with Governor

Believe you have another meeting at that time...so we'll see if PCC is able to make it work today or not

Tawmowor Dowvidson

Executive Scheduling Coordinator

Office of the Premier  Pravince of British Columbia
Phone: {250} 356-20389

Email: tamara.davidson@gov.be.ca

http://www .gov.bc.ca/premier

Page 143 of 304 OOP-203B-60288



Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:27 PM

To: 517

Subject: Accepted: Phone call w/Former Governor Chris Gregoire
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Bhulla

r, Barinder PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Thanks

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Thursday, January 14, 2016 12:31 PM
Bell, Jordan TRAN:EX

RE: DIRECT FOLLOW UP: Urgent Request

From: Bell, Jordan TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 12:28 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: DIRECT FOLLOW UP: Urgent Request

This 1s the letter [ mentioned.

Sent {rom my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ross, Kara L PREM:EX" <Kara.Ross%gov.be.ca>
Date: January 13, 2016 at 8:50:41 AM PST

To: "Bell, Jordan TRAN:EX" <Jordan.BellZ@igov.be.ca>
Cc: "Sauder, Kit TRAN:EX" <Kit.Sauderddvov be.ca>
Subject: DIRECT FOLLOW UP: Urgent Request

Hi Jordan,

This is further to yesterday's email. 1 believe now we should be having your office or staff

follow up directly obo the Premicr,
Please conlirm if your oftice will follow up.
‘Thanks.

Kara Ross

Scheduling Clerk

Office of the Premier

Phone: (250) 387-1688 Fax: (250) 356-5972
Email: Kara.Rossi@gov.be.ca
http://www.sov.bc.ca/premier

| Pleasc consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Carolyn Bauer [mailto:carolyniiyellow-cab.caj
Sent: Wednesday, January 13,2016 7:31 AM
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To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Urgent Request

Good morning Christy, there is so much drama going on in the taxi industry, i think it is time for
this to stop. Everyone in the industry is seeing anyone and everyone to discuss the possibility of
the arrival of UBER. Tensions are very high, people are blaming everyone. I think Kulwant and
[ are getting the brunt of it. We believe there can be a resolution to this and end the madness.
When we met with Todd Stone, he requested our thoughts as to how UBER could enter the
market. These past few weeks have been unbearable. We should have asked at that meeting.
What does the Province want? Kulwant and myself are requesting an open private meeting with
you for 15 minutes, we respect just how busy your time is. We can get on the ferry or catch the
next helijet and be there whenever you could spare 15 minutes. The purpose of this meeting is (o
Bridge the gap. Please consider our request, we have not informed anyone (hat we are writing 10
you and will keep this request and if granted a mecting confidential.

[ have always had the deepest respect for you and the liberal party and understand that you must
be feeling the way Kulwant and 1 are, for that we are sorry.,

Please consider out request,

Carolyn Bauer
Sent from my iPhone

Sent from my 1Phone
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:47 PM

57

Accepted: Meet with Minister Sajjan
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, fanuary 14, 2016 2.03 PM

To: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Subject: Re: your two guests are here.. and thanks for this, executive boardroom is free for your
meeting.. sorry.. Minister will be out shortly.. he's waiting for Dan to get out from the
boardroom.

Ok. {'l be 5 min.

From: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:00 PM

To: Bhulfar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: your two guests are here.. and thanks for this, executive boardroom is free for your meeting.. sorry.. Minister
will be out shortly.. he's waiting for Dan to get out from the boardroom.

Virginia Bremner

Executive Receptionist and Administrative Support to Premier Christy Clark
Barinder Bhullar, Director of Policy

[: 604.775.1600

E: virginia.bremner{@gov.bc.ca

Page 148 of 304 OOP-2035-60288



Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:50 PM
To: McCann, Meghan PREMEX

Subject: RE: Call for Records QOP-2016-60027
No records

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:14 PM

To: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina
PREM:EX; Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Mann, Carter PREM:EX; McPhee,
Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Phillips, Julia P PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2016-60027

Please let me know by Jan 27" whether or not you have any records responsive 1o the following reguest.

If vou have records please provide them to me in printed form.

Ay and all communications relating to the BC Government's tuition limit policy and-or the creation of
cncitlary fees at public post-secondary instinlions.

{(Date Range for Record Search: From 010172015 To 01/04/2016)

Please note this request has also been sent to AVED,

if you think thai the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Ina, please check with the Chief of Staff
Julia please check with the Special Advisor,

Thank you ail for your assistance with this request!

Meghan
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 4:06 PM
To: ‘Carolyn Bauer'

Cc 'Kulwant Sahota’

Subject: RE: meeting today

Thanks Carolyn,

Cheers,
Barinder

Barinder 5. Bhullar | pirector of Policy
Office of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

T:604.775.0012 | M: 604.790.0111 | E: barinder.bhullar@gov.be.ca

This e-mail message may contem privileged or confidentiol informatian.
If vou received this e mod messoge in error, please delete the e mail and any attachments ard netify the sender.

From: Carolyn Bauer [mailto;carolyn@yeliow-cab.ca)
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 3:34 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Kulwant Sahota

Subject: meeting today

Good afternoon Barinder, thank you so very much for your time today. Please keep me posted if there is anything | can

do.
My contact information is:

Carolyn Bauer
Office line 604-258-4701, cell: 604-619-8428
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 7:19 AM

To: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX; Bell, Jordan TRAN:EX; Chin, Ben PREM-EX
Subject: Re: Touch base call on Friday

Hi Nick, | spoke with MAV and MTS and they are both going to cover it at caucus today. I'll iet you know after
caucus if there is any follow up.

From: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, Januvary 14, 2016 4:29 PM

To: Bell, Jordan TRAN:EX; 8hullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: Touch base call on Friday

For uber - as it will likely come up at Summit on Monday,

Nick Facey,

Chiet of Staff

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

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 11:09 AM
To: Joanne Curry

Subject:; Connect

HiJoanne,

Happy New Year! All the best for 2016.
Do you have time fir a quick call next week?

Thanks,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar
Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
+1 (604} 790-0111
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Friday, January 15, 2016 11:14 AM
Joanne Curry

Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Re: Connect

Great, thanks. I'm based in Vancouver.

Virginia can confirm a time for a coffee meeting in Vancouver.

B

Qriginal Message
From: Joanne Curry

Sent: Friday, January 15,2016 11:11 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Connect

Definitely. Are you still based in Vancouver? Is a coffee meeting passible?

Will send some dates and suggested times in a few hours. I'm in Victoria next Thursday/Friday. Joanne

Sent from my iPhone

> 0OnJan 15, 2016, at 11:08 AM, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Joanne,
-

> Happy New Year! All the best for 2016.

>

> Do you have time fir a quick cail next week?

=

> Thanks,

> Barinder

=

-

> Barinder S. Bhullar

> Director of Policy

> Office of the Premier
> +1 (604) 790-0111

>
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM-EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 11:38 AM
TD' 517

Subject: Accepted: Meet with Minister de Jong
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent; Friday, January 15, 2016 11:38 AM
To: 517

Subject; Accepted: Meet with Minister de Jong
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Bhuillar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 11:54 AM
TO: 517

Subject: Accepted: Meet with Minister Sajjan
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To;
Cc:

Subject:

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Friday, January 15, 2016 3:23 PM

Bell, Jordan TRAN:EX: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Facey, Nick MTIC:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX
Re: Touch base call on Friday

Can you also send materials to caucus?

From: Bell, Jordan TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:21 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Touch base call on Friday

Should
issue.

flag that Global also clipped him on UBER while he did the interview on the Kamloops land claim

Ie stuck 1o the KMs but sounds looks like Uber made a push today. We're talking the below KMs and will be

turning

jb

them inte a statement that we can provide 1o other outlets,

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan

15,2016, at 11:01 AM, Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chin@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Looks good

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Bell, Jordan TRAN:EX
Sent: Friday, Januvary 15, 2016 9:56 AM

To: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Touch base call on Friday

As discussed. Let me know if you have any feedback on the below.
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Adding in Shane as we'll want 1o ensure caucus has these as well.

ib

Key Messages — Uber / Ride sharing

Jan. 14, 2016

We realize there is a strong desire for consumers and the travelling public to have
more choice and more innovation when it comes to passenger service,

Emerging technologies, like Uber, Lyft and other ride sharing scrvices, present real
and very exciting possibilities and opportunitics for increased choice, convenience and
competition,

Our government is looking for every opportunity to respond to the needs of
consumers, to support the free market and competition in the industry, while also ensuring
travelers are secure in the knowledge that they pay to ride in vehicles that are safe, reliable
and properly insured,

The safcty of the travelling public is, and will always be, sur number onc priority.

New services and passcnger options cannot come at the expense of passenger safety
and we ask that all those seeking to provide these services in Vancouver or anywhere in
B.C. respect the current regulatory system.

The Passenger Transportation Act requires any vehicle operated by the person who
charges or collects compensation for transporting passengers to have a licence.

Other jurisdictions across Canada, North America and around the world are, like
British Columbia, working te provide safe services to the public within their regulations,
with emerging ride-sharing or other passenger services.

We will continue to monitor their progress, the challenges and the opportunitics, and

in the meantime, [ want to assure British Columbians we are working to find the best path
forward.
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From: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 4:29 PM

To; Bell, Jordan TRAN:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: Touch base call on Friday

For uber - as it will likely come up at Summit on Monday.

Nick Facey.

Chief of Staft

for the Hon. Amrik Virk

Minister of Technology. Innovation & Citizens' Services
Government of BC
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Grant, Wade PREM:EX

M M
From: Grant, Wade PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 13:57 AM
To: *Christine Stahler@fnha.ca’
Subject: call
Hi Christine,

{ was wondering if you would have time this week, or next for 2 phone call to have a quick discussion in follow up to the
request for a coast salish ceremony sometime sgon.

Wade
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E'.rua"t' Wade PREM:EX

I
From: Grant, Wade PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:13 AM
To: 'Bonnie Leonard'
Ce: 'Kelly Connor'; ‘Chief Wayne Christian’
Subject: RE: follow up
Hi Bonnie,
Sorry for the delay ;5'22 ¢ would be happy to chat with you about this and do some

follow up. Please call me at 5.17

Thanks
Wade
From: Bonnie Leonard [mailto:bleonard@shuswapnation.org]

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 2:18 PM
To: Grant, Wade PREM:EX

Cc: Kelly Connaor; Chief Wayne Christian
Subject: FW: follow up

| think the day | sent this Dan was replaced......or perhaps the following day? In any event, could you let me know who |
need to contact o follow up on this work or forward on my email and attachments to the appropriate person?

Thanks,

Bonnie

From: Bonnie Leonard

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 12:27 PM

To: 'dan.doyle@gov.br.ca’

Cc: Grant, Wade PREM:EX (Wade.Grant@qgov.bc.ca)
Subject: foliow up

Good afterncon Dan,

t have been asked by our Tribal Chief, Chief Wayne Christian, to follow up with the Premier in relation to the meeting of
November 17, 2015 with Manny Jules, Chief Ran Ignace and Chief Christian. | am attaching the briefing note and the
budget proposal that they provided to the Premier during that meeting for your reference. Are you able to tell me who
the Premier has assigned to this item? We would like to follow up and set another meeting date to answer any
guestions about the work plan and to secure funding to begin this work in the new year.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Bannie Leonard
Tribal Director

Shuswap Nation Tribat Council

PS. | think ahout you each time 1 drive across a bridge in BC with my studded tires on my truck. Sorry,
2
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Grant, Wade PREM_:EX

S L
Fronx: Grant, Wade PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:05 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call For Records QOP-2015-53464
No records
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2016, at 3:25 PM, McCann, Meghan PREM:EX <Mcghan McCann(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Checking in on this request, thank you.

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 12:23 PM

Yo: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea
PREM:EX: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX;
McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call For Records COP-2015-53464

My apologies but to further clarify this request please search Oct.25-Nov.2 inclusive, thank you.

From; McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 11:09 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea
PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Grant, Wade PREMIEX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX;
McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREMIEX

Subject: RE: Call For Records O0P-2015-53464

Please also note when conducting this search that the date range extends further than the date range
for COP-2015-53350 and OOP-2015-53351:
{Date Range for Record Search: From 03/14/2011 To 11/02/2015)

Thank you.

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sant: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 10:49 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea
PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREMIEX; Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Tves, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX;
McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Cali For Records O0P-2015-53464

Please let me know by Dec.] 0" whether or not you have any records responsive {o the following
request.

Please provide any records relevant io this request, excluding duplicates that you have already
provided for DOP-2015-53350 ard QOOP-2015-53351.

If vou have records please provide them to me in printed form,
4
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The policy, rules, procedures, guidelines and notes on the following. Training of new Ministers
and political staffers in their obligations under Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act; The circumstances in which it is permitted to make no permanent record of
discussions in which Ministers or their political staff participate, including but not be limited to:
oral discussions, telephone conversations, e-mail or other electronic messaging, the usage of
personal accounts for government business and written notes and post-it notes. Documentation
af: changes in policy or practice relating to retention of information, and actions taken by the Premier's
Office to play its port in apen government.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/14/2011 To 11/02/2015)

Please note this request has also been sent to MTICS.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of
records will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Ina, please check with the Chief of Staff
Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Meghan
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Grant, Wade PREM:EX

L MM—
From: Grant, Wade PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:06 AM
To: Oison, Alisha PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Recards OOP-2015-54217

No recards
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2015, at 10:06 AM, Oison, Alisha PREM:EX <plisha.Qlson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please let me know by January 6th whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request.

If vou have records please provide them o me in printed form.

Ajl documentation and Information referring to andfor regording the short term water management
plan submitted by Mount Polley Mining Corporation.

{Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2015 To 12/10/2015} Date Formot is MM/DD/YYYY

—erz— it ML sl ek s ds P W R iy it R

[fyou think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of
records will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Ina, please check with the Chief of Staff.
Linda, please check with the Special Advisor.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Alisha
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_(_iﬁnt, Wade PREM:EX

oo
From: Grant, Wade PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:06 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Records QOP-2015-54219

No records
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2016, at 12:33 PM, McCann, Meghan PREM:EX <Meghan McCann@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Please let me know by Jan. 11" whether or not you have any records responsive 1o the following
request.

If vou have records please provide them to me in printed form.

Any and all records related to contract # CI6PREMI282 directly awarded to Tewanee
Consulting including the contract itself and any work yet produced; any and all correspondence
related to the contract including internal correspondence with the Premier’s office or with the
proponents.

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

- L MR

Grant, Wade PREMIEX

Thursday, January 14, 2016 9.07 AM
Olson, Alisha PREM:EX

Re; Call for Records O0P-2015-54223

On Dec 15, 2015, at 9:36 AM, Olson, Alisha PREMIEX <Alisha.Olson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please let me kmow by Dec.30th whether or not you have any records responsive (o the following

request.

If vou have records please provide them to me in printed form.

Any and all records held by the Premier s Office related to the 3100 million Venture Capital

Fund announced Dec. 8, 20]3.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of
records will exceed 200 pages, please let me kmow as soon as possible.

Ina, please check with the Chief of Staff.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Meghan
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Grant, Wade PREM:EX_

From: Grant, Wade PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:07 AM
To: Olson, Alisha PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records QOP-2015-54272
No records

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 22, 2015, at 11:32 AM, Olson, Allsha PREM:EX <Alisha.Qlson@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Please let me know by January 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
Jollowing reguest.

If you have records please provide them to me in printed form.

Any and all records relating to Pacific Future Energy including correspondence to or from
Carroll James, Robert Delamar, Roop Virk or any other individual employed or associated with
Pacific Future Energy; any documents relating to lobbying by Pacific Future Energy; any
material sent by Pacific Future Energy or presented by Pacific Future Energy; any internal
materials referencing Pacific Futire Energy.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/17/2015 To 12/03/201 5)

if you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of
records will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Ina, please check with the Chief of Staff,
Linda, please check with the Special Advisor.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request/

Aligha Olbon

Executive Administrative Coordinator to John Dyble and Bobbi Plecas
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Direct: 250 356-2206 Mobile: 250 415-7040

E-mail: Alisha. Olson@qov.be.ca
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Eﬁmt, Wade PREM:EX —

L T
Erom: Grant, Wade PREMEX
Sent: Thursday, lanuary 14, 2016 9:.07 AM
To: Olson, Alisha PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Recards OOP-2015-54289

| have no records
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 22, 2015, at 12:54 PM, Qlson, Alisha PREM:EX <Alisha.Qlson @gov.be.ca> wrote:

Please let me know by January 8% whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request.

if you have records please provide them to me in printed form.

Regarding the Premier's Women's Econormic Council: Any and alf meeting info, meeting
minutes, meeting agendas; any reports prepared by and/or submitted to the government from
the council; any and ol budgets and expenditures prepared by or mode by the council.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/04/2014 To 12/18/2015) Date Format Is M M/DD/YYYY

e B

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of
records will exceed 200 pages, please iet me know as sooh as possible.

Ina, please check with the Chief of Staff.
Linda, please check with the Special Advisor.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Alizha Olson

Executive Administrative Coordinator to john Dyble end Bobbi Plecas
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Direct: 250 356-2206 Mobile: 250 415-7040

E-muil: Alishg.Qlson@gov.bc.ca

10
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Grant, Wade PREM:EX

T —
From: Grant, Wade PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:.08 AM
Jo: Olson, Alisha PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2015-54292

| have no recards
Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 22, 2015, at 11:48 AM, Olson, Alisha PREM:EX <Alisha.Olson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please /et me know by January 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request.

If you have records pilease provide them to me in printed form.

A list of all costs, broken down by items and their approximaote costs, associated with British
Columbia’s delegation at the Paris COP 21 conference.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2015 To 12/14/2015) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of
records will exceed 200 pages, please let me know gs soon gs possible,

Ina, please check with the Chief of § taff.
Linda, please check with the Special Advisor.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Alisha Olson

Executive Administrative Coordinator to John Dyble ond Bobbi Plecas
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Direct: 250 356-2206 Mobile: 250 415-7040

E-mail: Alisha.Ofson@qov.be,.ca
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Grant, \L\fade PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| have no records

sent from my iPhone

I — i

Grant, Wade PREM:EX

Thursday, January 14, 2016 3:08 AM
Olson, Alisha PREM:EX

Re: Cali for Records ODOP-2015-54299

On Dec 22, 2015, at 1:23 PM, Olson, Alisha PREM:EX <Alisha.Olson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please let me know by January 7% whether or not you have any records responsive 1o the

following request.

if you have recards pleose provide them to me in printed form.

Any and all records of emails held by C helsea Dolon thot were: sent from Premier Christy Clark, either
directly sent to Ms. Dolan or for which Ms. Dolan was copied;
sent to Premier Christy Clark.

Timeframe of this request is Oct 19-22 and Oct 26-29.
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If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of
records will exceed 200 pages, pleuse let me know as soon as possible.

Ing, please check with the Chief of Staff.
Linda, please check with the Special Advisor.

Thank you dll for your assistance with this request!

Alisha Olson

Executive Administrative Coordinator to John Dyble and Bobbi Plecas
Deputy Minister's Office { Office of the Premier

Direct: 250 356-2206 Mobile: 250 415-7040

E-mail: Alisho.Qison@gqov.be.ca

12
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Grant, Wade PREM:EX

N
From: Grant, Wade PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:26 PM
To: Semn, Edward ABR:EX
Subject: RE: BC-Premier-Christy Clark- French and English word doc (2)
Thanks Ed

From: Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 11:39 AM

To: Grant, Wade PREM:EX

Cc: Ehl, Cameron ABR:EX

Subject: BC-Premier-Christy Clark- French and English word doc {2)

Hello Wade,
FY! attached is PCC’s welcome message to appear in the 2016 fndspire Awards program.

Ed
Ed Sern
Executive Assistant to the Honourable John Rustod

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
(o} 250- 953-4844 (f) 250- 553-4856

13
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Grant, Wade PREM:EX

From: Granmt, Wade PREMEX

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 19, 2016 12:40 FM
To: Shaw, Courtney EDUCEX

Subject: Friday

Hi Courtney,

ls Dave in Victoria on Friday, and if so would he have some time to meet with me to follow up and discuss next steps on
the aboriginal youth internship program?

Wade

14
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Grant, Wade PREM:EX
L

A N — N
From: Grant, Wade PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 19, 2016 12:42 PM
To: Shaw, Courtney EDUCEX

Subject: RE: friday

Fthink that would, | just need to boak my travel. Please book me for this time and 1 will let you know if anything
changes.

Thanks

Wade

PS. Did you call me Grant?

From: Shaw, Courtney EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 12:41 PM
To: Grant, Wade PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Friday

Hi Grant,
Yes he is, he has time at 10:45am on Friday, would this work?

Thank you,
C.

From: Grant, Wade PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 12:41 PM
To: Shaw, Courtney EDUC:EX

Subject: Friday

Hi Courtney,

Is Dave in Victoria on Friday, and if so would he have some time to meet with me to follow up and discuss next steps on
the aboriginal youth internship program?

Wade

i5
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Grant, Wade PREM:EX
A

A i

From: Grant, Wade PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 12:46 PM

To: Byng, Dave A EDUCEX

Subject: Accepted: MEETING: Dave Byng & Wade Grant

16
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 2:14 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; McPhee,
Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2016-60376

Please let me know by Feb. 4" whether or not you have any records responsive to the Jollowing request.

If you have records please provide them to me in printed form.

Records of any and all emails sent from the following individuals for the timeframe Jan. | 1-15, 2016: Michele
Cadario; Wade Grant; Barinder Bhullar; Jordan McPhee.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
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

Noon.

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Monday, January 11, 2016 7:23 AM
Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

RE: today

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

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 7:35 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records QOP-2016-60061
No records.

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2016 4:37 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina
PREM:EX; Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Mann, Carter PREM:EX; McPhee,
Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Phillips, Julia P PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2016-60061

Please let me know by Jan. 22" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request.

If vou have records please provide them to me in printed form.

Any correspondence exchanged between the Premicer s or Depury Minister's office and the following
individuals, along with any attached documents or other records related to meetings with: Brittany Kerr or
Bruce Young of Earnscliffe on behalf of Uber.: Curling Dick or Dimitri Pantazopolous of Maple Leaf
Strategies, on behalf of Uber; Any other representatives or enmiplovees of Uber.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2014 To 01/07/2016)

Please note this request has also been sent to TRANS.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Ina, please check with the Chief of Staff.
Julia please check with the Special Advisor.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Meghan
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 9:18 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: FW: LNG 101.pptx

Attachments: LNG 101.pptx; ATTO0001 txt

FYI - this is what MMP is going to run through at the MRO.

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:-EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 8:59 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: LNG 101.pptx

Jordan. Can we replace the previous power point with this one pls. This is the one MMP will be using during the

meeting .
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COLUMEBI

B.C.’s LNG Proposals

LNG proposals in B.C. as of January 2015
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, fanuary 11, 2016 9:53 AM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Info for Monday
Attachments: MRO Meeting.docx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <Jordan.McPhee@qov.be.ca>

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2016 3:44 PM

To: Strongitharm, Bruce FLNR:EX; O'Brien, Kellie CSCD:EX; Denney, Jay MIT:EX; Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX
Subject: Info for Monday

Hi all,

Please see the attached info for Monday. There will be a light lunch served followed by the start of the meeting. | will
not be on site but Michael Haack from their office will be able to assist should you need anything during the meeting,
His contact info is in the attached document.

Please give me a call if you have any questions. | will let you know if there are any changes over the weekend.

Regards,
Jordan
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Joint Federal-Provincial Meeting
MRG
Room 212 (2™ Floor) 300 Georgia Street, Vancouver, BC

Date: Monday fanuary 11% 2016
MLAs attending: Minister Polak

MP’s attending:

Minister Fasshender
Minister Wat
Minister Thomson

Dr. Hedy Fry

Minister Carla Qualtrough
MP John Aldag

MP Joe Peschisolido

MP Dan Ruimy

MP Randeep Sarai

MP Jonathan Wilkinson
MP Sukh Dahliwal

MP Ken Hardie

MP Rea McKinnon

Arrival Time:

12:00pm

1

Time Event itinerary
12pm Arrlval and mformal mtroductrons (Ilght lunch will b be prowded)
12:15pm Dr Fry calls the meeting to order
12:30pm Minister Polak {Climate and Five Conditions) !
12:45pm Minister Fassbender (Transit) B 4
1:00pm Minister Wat {International Trade) ' __
_1:15pm Minister Thomson (Softwood Lumber) _|

Event Contact

Michael Haack- 604-202-1336

Pagelof1
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 9:54 AM
To: hedy fry.clb@parl.gc.ca

Subject: Re: Info for Monday

Hi Michael,

Michele Cadario will be joining the meeting on our side. She is the Deputy Chief of Staff in the Premier's
office.

Jordan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: hedy.fry.clb@parl.gc.ca
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2016 4:01 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Info for Monday

Hi Jordan,

Looks good to me. I'd imagine that after Minister Thomson, follow-up discussions to the previous topics can continue if
necessary, though | don’t think we’ll have an issue for time on Monday.

5.16

Thanks,
Michael.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [mailto:Jordan.McPhee@gov.bg.ca]
Sent: January-08-16 6:48 PM

To: Fry, Hedy - Riding 1B

Subject: FW: Info for Monday

Hi Michael,

Attached his the document | have shared with the Ministers offices. Very basic but just wanted to outline general
timings. { have just learned that Minister Coleman will be unable to attend so Minister Polak will be speaking to the LNG
piece on his behalf.

Any flags?

Jordan
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:21 AM
To: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Clark and Pembina unGala

Martina, this will be regrets for PCC. Did you want to let the organizers know or have it come from our office?

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2016 2:00 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Clark and Pembina unGala

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Josha MacNab <josham/}pembina.org>

Date: January 4, 2016 at 12:57:05 PM PST

To: "Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX" <Martina.KapacdcFrias{@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Clark and Pembina unGala

Hi Martina,
Happy New Year! | hope you got some down time over the holidays.

Just wanted to follow up on the invitation to Premier Clark to address the floor at Pembina’s
unGala in January in Toronto. I'm going to need to nail this down soon if Premier Clark is
interested. Give me a call to discuss.

Also, I’'m going to be in Victoria next week and would love to find some time to connect on
Paris, hear your reflections on the agreement, chat next steps, etc. I think there’s a certain
urgency to build on the momentum from Paris. I really liked the idea of getting Chris Ragan in
that we discussed at Canada Night in Paris. Are you and MMP available anytime Monday or
Tuesday? I’'m open for lunch on both days or could {ind some other times if that doesn’t work.
Otherwise, let me know if you’ll be in Vancouver sometime soon.

Talk scon,

Josha

Josha discidab

BC Director | Pembina instiute
josham@pembina.org | ¢ 778-871-1100

Suite 510, 55 Water stieet, Vancouver, BC, VTE 1AT
www.pembina.org
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From: Josha MacNab <josham@pembina.org>

Date: Friday, December 11, 2015 at 5:31 AM

To: "Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX" <Martina.KapacdeFrias@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Clark and Pembina unGala

Hi Martina,

| wanted to follow up on our brief conversation about Premier Clark attending Pembina’s unGala. The event
wili be held in Teronto on January 21st in the evening. Premiers Notley, Wynne and Couillard have been
invited. I'd like to continue chatting about what the Premier might be able to speak to at the event.

i you’re around today or tomerrow, give me a call. ;822 . but
happy to chat about this. Let me know what works for you.

Fingers crossed on a good outcome tomorrow here at COP!
Thanks,

Josha

Josha fackab

BC Director |  mbina Institute

josham{@pembina.org | ¢ 778-871-1100

Suite 610, 55 Water Street, Vancouver, BC, V53 1A1
www pembina.org
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:45 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Clark and Pembina unGala

See below.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX <Martina.KapacdeFrias@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:40 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Clark and Pembina unGala

If you can reach out first that would be great, i can then follow up - that work?

On Jan 11, 2016, at 10:21 AM, McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <Jordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Martina, this will be regrets for PCC. Did you want to let the organizers know or have it came from our
office?

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2016 2:00 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Clark and Pembina unGala

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Josha MacNab <josham{@pembina.org>

Date: January 4, 2016 at 12:57:.05 PM PST

To: "Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX" <Martina.KapacdeFrias@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Clark and Pembina unGala

Hi Martina,
Happy New Year! I hope you got some down time over the holidays.

Just wanted to follow up on the invitation to Premier Clark to address the floor at
Pembina’s unGala in January in Toronto. I'm going to need to nail this down
soon if Premier Clark is interested. Give me a call to discuss.

Also, I'm going to be in Victoria next week and would love to find some time to
connect on Paris, hear your reflections on the agrcement, chat next steps, etc. |
think there’s a certain urgency to build on the momentum from Paris. I really

4
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liked the idea of getting Chris Ragan in that we discussed at Canada Night in
Paris. Are you and MMP available anytime Monday or Tuesday? I'm open for
lunch on both days or could find some other times if that doesn’t work.
Otherwise, let me know if you’ll be in Vancouver sometime soon.

Talk soon,

Josha

J70r Vaslab

i ectar | Pembina Insiitute
josham@pembina.org | ¢ 778-871-1100

Suite 610, 55 Water Sireet, Vancouver, BC, VBB 1A1
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

| wanted to follow up on our brief conversation about Premier Clark attending Pembina‘s
unGala. The event will be held in Toronto on January 21st in the evening. Premiers Notley,
Wynne and Couillard have been invited. I'd like to continue chatting about what the Premier
might be able to speak to at the event.
5.22
If you're around today or tomorrow, give me a call.
8.22 but happy to chat about this. Let me know what works for you.

Fingers crossed on a good outcome tomorrow here at COP!
Thanks,

Josha

Josha Mackab

EC Director | Pembina Institute
josham@pembina.org | c: 778-871-1100

Suite 610, 55 Water Street, Vancouver, BC, VBB 1A1
www.pembina.org
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:34 AM
To: Groot, Charlotte S LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Large Program first proof for review

Charlotte, please see the changes below.
Message from Premier Christy Clark

For many of us, the official start to the New Year begins at the BC Natural Resource Forum in Prince George.
For over a decade, community and First Nations leaders, industry experts, and members of Cabinet and
Caucus have gathered in Prince George to discuss the opportunities and challenges facing British Columbia’s
resource and development sector. As Premier, my job is to create the conditions so that companies can
continue to thrive and create jobs. From liquefied natural gas to forestry, mining, and clean energy, the market
for BC's resources will continue to grow as demand increases for clean and responsible energy and resources
. These are exciting times for BC’s resource sector — BC is poised to lead Canada in growth. The 2016 BCNR
Forum is the best place to start.

Bio (pg 7)

Premier Christy Clark was sworn in for her second term as British Columbia’s 35" Premier on June 10, 2013.
Since becaming Premier, she has led the charge to protect and create jobs for the people of British Columbia.
Her plan includes making BC an economic leader in Canada, and continuing BC's long history of protecting
our natural resources while making a living from them.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Groot, Charlotte

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2016 3:42 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Large Program first proof for review

Hi Jordan,

Please see attached draft of the Forum which is currently undergoing review {needs to be in by Monday). This will be
available at the Forum beginning Tuesday, January 19", 2016. '

Please approve or amend as needed the following:

1. Message on page three
2. Speaker description page seven

We have just replaced two of three speakers that have let us know they cannot speak since the beginning of the week
(to explain some of the strikeouts)!

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns?
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Ch=-" 17 Eroot

Constituency Assistant

MTL - TRTTS T A

Prince George-fack zie

% Phone: (250) 612-4194

= Fax: (250) 612-4191

@ [ ... charlotte.groot@leg.bc.ca

A i L s ot T - Meet Pringe George, BC V2M 3C5
hitp://mikemorrismia.caj

SAVE THE DATE and check for updates - BC Natural Resource Forum January 19 - 21, 2016 at
http://www,bcnaturalresourcesforum.com/

Please comsider the environment before printing this e~mail

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the Intended reciplent(s), are confidential and may be
priviteged. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation
or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

From: Kathi Zimmerman [mailto:kathj.zimmerman@icloud.com]

Sent: January 7, 2016 1:39 PM

To: Dan Jepsen S.22 Diana Tecson 22 »; Kevin Brown s.22

Maorris, Mike <M.Morris@leg.bc.ca>; Groot, Charlotte <Charlotte.Groot@leg.bc.ca>; Jerry Asp -5.22 »;
Sarah Weber 5.22

Subject: Large Program first proof for review

Importance: High

OK team, attached please find a draft of the program for your review/comments/approval. We need to get this
to the printers by Monday, so please make haste! Here are the pieces that need to come together:

1. Replacement speaker for Barry Munro

2. Replacement speaker for Thursday Lunch Keynote Speaker

3. Session summaries (the drafts are included here but will be updated if changes are made)
4. Dan’s photo

5. Booth 57 is still being confirmed on the Tradeshow map.

6. Wendy Grant-John’s photo and bio (we’ll use her online material if we don’t hear back)

Thank you all for your prompt attention to this request.
The Pocket Program draft is nearly complete for review as well, and will also need a quick turnaround.

Sincerely,
Kathi

Kathi Zimmerman, MSec.

Premier’s BC Natural Resources Forum Manager
Kathi Zimmerman@iCloud.com

Tel: 250-374-7734

Kamlvops, BC

Office hours: 9:00 - 4:00, Mon - Fri

13th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum
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January 19-21, 2016, Prince George, BC
http://www.bcnaturalresourcesforum.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Divanti Designs In¢ <DivantiDesigns{@shaw.ca>
Subject: Re: Large Program first proof

Date: January 7, 2016 at 12:11:39 PM PST

To: Kathi Zimmerman <kathi.zimmerman@icloud.com>

Attached with changes,
K
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:49 AM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPEEX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: Re: OBC NR

No concerns.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:47 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: OBC NR

Hi Jordan,

FIN would like to put out the attached Thursday morning around 9am. Any concerns?

Carleen
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:13 PM

To: Kerr, Carteen GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Emergency consultation

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Kerr, Carieen GCPE.EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:05 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX
Subject: Emergency consultation

Now going at 2pm, instead of 1pm, to accommodate MO sending out stakeholder letters.

Carleen

16
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:22 PM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Cc Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: RE: IB tomorrow

Afternoon is fine.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12;11 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: IB tomorrow

Any timing preference for this IB tomorrow? Shop checking with MQ, but given PCC out tomorrow, wanted to
check in if you have preference before/after

Carleen

11
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:40 PM
To: Ehl, Cameron ABREX

Subject: Re:

Potentially. Looking to confirm dates.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Ehl, Cameron ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:18 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject:

Is PCC going to Ottawa in Feb?
Cam Ehl,
Chief of Staff to the Honourable John Rustad

Minister of Aboriginal Relations & Reconciliation
Province of British Columbia

12
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:40 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREMEX
Subject: Fw: Evok

This is possible EP. Ben, if you want more details on what the fund will focus on | can send to you separately.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX <Kelly.Gleeson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:36 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Evok

Depending on timing / this is what event would likely consist of:

As for the program, our thoughts:

o

o

MC {Jon Rhone): Opening remarks + introduce Premier to make launch announcement {3 minutes)

Premier: announce launch of Evok and speak in support of Evok / impact on industry and economy {as long as
she wants)

MC: introduce Judy Fairburn, EVP Innovation with Cenovus to speak in support of great innovation happening in
BC {2 minutes)

MC: introduce Marty Reed, CEQ at Evok to talk about mission and goals of Evok (S minutes)

Press O & A: TBD

Photo op

13
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:52 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Cc: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Phone call - MLA Jane Thernthwaite

Yes, | believe they have been playing phone tag. Andrew is going to coordinate.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:54 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Phone call - MLA Jane Thornthwaite

Jordan - believe you were fellowing up with this

Thanks

From: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:50 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Phone call - MLA Jane Thornthwaite
Importance: High

Hi,
Over to you for follow up.

Thanks,
Kara

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:35 PM

To: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Phone call - MLA Jane Thormthwaite
Importance: High

Good afternoon Kara,

MLA Thornthwaite would like to know if the Premier is available today for a 5 minute call. She has tried to call her
recently and not been abfe to talk to her yet.

Thanks,

rkhiannon V. Martin
Legislative Assistant|BC Government Caucus
Rhiannon.Martin@leg.bc.ca | 250-387-8396
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Ross, Kara L PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Phone call - MLA Jane Thornthwaite

| also spoke to jane directly

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Phone call - MLA Jane Thornthwaite

Yes, just let her know Andrew is working on it

Thx

From: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Phone call - MLA Jane Thornthwaite

should | let Rhiannon know?

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:52 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Ross, Kara L. PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Phone call - MLA Jane Thornthwaite

Great, thanks

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:52 PM

Yo: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

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

Jordan — believe you were following up with this
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
Over to you for follow up,

Thanks,
Kara

From: Martin, Rhiannon [maito:Rhiannon.Martin@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:35 PM

To: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Phone cail - MLA Jane Thornthwaite
Importance: High

Good afternoon Kara,

MLA Thornthwaite would like to know if the Premier is available today for a 5 minute call. She has tried to call her

recently and not been able to talk to her yet.

Thanks,

=biznnan V. Martin
Legislative Assistant| BC Government Caucus
Rhiannon.Martin@leg.bc,ca | 250-387-8396
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:20 PM
To: Laurence, Katherine GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Quick Chat?

On a call at the moment.

From: Laurence, Katherine GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:18 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Quick Chat?

Hey — | hear you are in Victoria — do you have a minute for a quick chat?
Katherine Laurence
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Direct: 604.775.1669
Cell: 604.790.3779
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:37 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Meeting request on behalf of Andrew Wilson CEO of Electronic Arts

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

From: "Don Meoers" <dmoors@tsa.ca>

Date: January 11, 2016 at 5:26:55% PM PST

To: <Nell.Sweeney@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting request on behalf of Andrew Wilson CEQ of Electronic Arts
Reply-To: <dmoors@tsa.ca>

Good evening Neil, | hope you are well.

Sorry to bother you, but | am hoping that you could refer me to the right person in the Premier’s Office
on a bilateral meeting request.

We work here in Ottawa with the Entertainment Software Association of Canada {the video games
industry association), one of their largest members is Electronic Arts (EA}.

The Global CEC of EA, Andrew Wilson, will be in Vancaouver on January 19 as one of the speakers at the
#BCTECH Summit. The Premier is giving the opening keynote for the Summit and Mr. Wilson speaks on
Day 2.

Mr. Wilson was hoping to have a brief meeting with Premier while he is in Vancouver for the
Summit. it is my understanding that as of yet Mr_. Wilson and the Premier have not had a chance to
meet.

As | am sure you are aware, EA’s studio in Burnaby is the world’s largest purpose built video game
studio. EA employs approximately 9,000 people worldwide and the aforementioned studio employs
1300 people with an additional 400/500 full time contractors. EA produces popular interactive games
such as Star Wars: Battlefront, which is expected to sell 13 million copies this financial year for the Xbox
One and Play Station 4, as well as NBA basketball, The Simpsons, FIFA, SimCity and Need for

Speed. EA’s presence in Burnaby is a key driver of British Columbia’s highly successful video games
industry.
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During his meeting with the Premier, Mr. Wilson would be pleased to discuss EA’'s global presence and
its ongaing investment in and commitment to its studio in Burnaby, including the company’s
contribution to the Provincial economy and EA’s contribution to the creation of skilled, well paying iobs
in the province.

I apologize in advance for the late notice of this request. | was only asked to reach out today.

Thanks in advance and please let me know the proper contact in the Premier’s Office to follow up with.

Cheers

Don Moors, Principai

Temple Scott Associates Inc.

Government Relations | Communications | Event Management
(T)613.241.6000, ext. 234 | (F)613.241.6001

dmoors@tsa.ca | www. TSA.ca

TSA

Tomple Scott Asnociets

pgic tammenicatTYPH

d

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and ininded solely for the individuai or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not 11e intended recipient of this email, you are requested to contact the sender by
return email and permanently deiete ali material upon receiot. Precauiion has been tal- 1 to minimize the risk of
transmitting software viruses. Tempie Scott Associates |-« ") requests virus checks on any attachments to this
message be carried out t y recipients. | ou have any questions or comments regarding this or future emails, or wish
to siop receiving emails from TSA, please contact info@lsa.ca or {613) 241-6000, ext. 258.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 7:46 AM
To: julie_dickson@owfg.com’
Subject: RE: Daily Nag

Hilulie,

We are good to go for Thursday Feb 18" Thanks for your patience ©

Jordan

From: julie_dickson@owfg.com [mailto:julie_dickson@owfg.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 8:01 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Daily Nag

Hey Jordan, just bumping our potential Feb 18™ event back up to the (middle? ©) of your pile...
Thanks again for your help

Julie

Julie Dickson QOlmstead

Cverwaitea ¥ cod Group
Director, Public Affairs & Corporate Services

¢ B04 892.2538 /. 604 8888580

Note: This message is only intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain

information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If the reader of
this message is not the

intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communicaticn is
strictly prohibited. If you

have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone (604-888-2079)
or electronically by return

message, and delete or destroy all copies of this communication. Thank

you. {OFG File#163}
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Thanks Blake

-----0riginal Message-----
From: Hodson, Blake JTST:EX

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Tuesday, January 12, 2016 8:35 AM
Hodson, Blake JTST:EX

RE: Minister bond this week

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 8:35 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Minister bond this week

Hi lordan

Yesterday I told you MSB would be going to. Tourism fpt in Winnipeg this week. 522

5.22 will no longer be attending.

Blake

Sent from my iPhone
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 8:49 AM
To: julie_dickson@owfg.com’

Cc: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Feb 18th £vent

Hi Julie,

I'm glad we are able to confirm the Premier to attend the opening on feb 18", {'ve copied the Premier’s Scheduler,
Tamara Davidson who will be able to assign an events coordinator on our end. Are you the person who will be
organizing the event on your end or is there someone else they should work with to confirm exact timings and logistics?

Regards,

Jordan McPhee | Director of Operations

Office of Premier Ch"fi"sty Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: : Tuesday, January 12, 2016 849 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Request for Photographer - tomarrow

Andrew, do you have a camera that would be suitable?

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 8:39 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Request for Photographer - tomorrow

No photographer available for tomarrow —do you think one of you can take photos? Or what did you want to do?

From: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 5:27 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Cc: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Request for Photographer
Hi Tamara,

5.22
I don't have anyone available unfortunately.
Thanks,
Shantel Cordeiro
Online Communications Officer

250 886-3589

On Jan 11, 2016, at 4:43 PM, Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX <Tamara.Davidson(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Shantel,

Do you have one of the GCPE photographers 1$.22 available for this Wed at noon
for about 15-30min at PVQ?

PCC is participating in some award presentations with MMDJ and his constituents and we
wolld like someone there to take photos.

Can you please let me know and confirm who it will be.

Thanks,
Tamara
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:03 AM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Cc: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: FW: DCAT gvent

FYI — this may be good for pcc’s speech.

Katy, | can follow up with you to discuss timings.

From: Wallace-Deering, Eric MEM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:50 PM

To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cc: Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX; Togneri, Sebastien MEM:EX
Subject: DCAT Event

Hi Katy and Jordan,

Wanted to follow up on our proposed event for next Wednesday at the Natural Resources Forum that Cynthia
flagged this morning.

We've been working with BC Hydro on options to mark the completion of construction for the
Dawson/Chetwynd Area Transmission project.

From speaking with BCH, GCPE and the Natural Resources Forum organizers, we think there is an
opportunity in the conference schedule to leverage the line completion into a short media avail that tells the
story about how government and BC Hydro are supporting the development of the natural resource industry.
This is a critical transmission line for industry in the region.

The conference organizers have suggested that immediately following Jessica MacDonald's panel appearance
on the Wednesday, herself, Minister Bennett and Minister Bernier (local MLA} would hold a media avail in the
conference media centre from 11:45 to noon.

They would announce the completion of the project, discuss the economic impact of construction and the
now completed line, and have one or two validators from industry who will be benefiting from the line speak
as well {i.e. Shell).

Everyone would speak for two to three minutes, leaving a short window for questions, with a hard stop at
12:05 so the organizers can escort media back to the keynote funch (organizers said keynote speech won't be
until around 12:30}.

BC Hydro can provide visual support with banners of pictures of the line and construction, and can provide B
roll to TV stations as well. There would also be a call in line for Dawson Creek or provincial media to call in and

listen.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if we are okay to proceed.
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More info on the line is betow.

Eric

Electricity demand in the south Peace/Dawson Creek area is growing at an unprecedented rate, due to natural
gas exploration and development in nearby Montney shale gas deposits. Over the next 10 years, annual load
growth in the south Peace is expected to be about 10 times that of the rest of B.C.

This is some of the most dramatic single industry regional load growth that BC Hydro has seen in the last 50
years.

It's caused by natural gas developers wishing to power their facilities with clean electricity, rather than by
using fossil fuels like natural gas. The DCAT project will enable these operations to connect to the BC Hydro

system, reducing greenhouse gas emissions in the process.

The Dawson Creek/Chetwynd Area Transmission Project will also support future expansion of the
transmission system in the south Peace.

The Dawson Creek/Chetwynd Area Transmission Project created about 100 direct jobs over the two years of
construction.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:42 AM

To: Grant, Wade PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Follow up regarding FNHC Traditional Ceremony for the Premier

From: Christine Stahler [mailto:Christine.Stahler@fnha.ca]

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 5:04 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Matthew Kinch

Subject: Follow up regarding FNHC Traditional Ceremony for the Premier

Good afternoon Jordan,

| wanted to follow up with you regarding available dates in January for our traditional ceremony. As we need to make
the arrangements soon, | wanted to check in and see if you were abie to secure a full day of the Premier’s time for
us? Any update would be appreciated.

Kindest regards,

Christine

Christine Stahler

Executive Director
FNHC/FNHDA Shared Secretariat

First Nations First Nations Health
Health Council Directors Associotion

501-100 Park Royal South | West Vancouver, BC | V7T 1A2
Office 604-693-6589 | Fax 604-913-2081

- A
Email: Christine Stahler@fnha.ca | www.fnha.ca|i . kL2 Ll

This email is confidential and may be privileged. it is for the use of the named reciplentfs) only. If you have received it in error, p.‘ealse notify me immediately. Please do not
copy ar disclose its contents to any personand delete it from your computer systems. Thank you.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 12:00 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Cec: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Jan 14 event + Eveok info

You good with this?

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 11:59 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Jan 14 event + Evok info

Here is the suggested quote from Evok

“l am delighted to see Evok spearheading the advancement of British Columbia’s growth as a hub of clean technology
innovation, while creating opportunities for our entrepreneurs to truly flourish,” said Christy Clark, BC Premier. “This
partnership aligns very well with the venture capital fund | announced last month to help bolster the technology
industry and diversify British Columbia’s economy.”

UNDER EMBARGO - DRAFT RELEASE
Evok Innovations Launches $100M Fund to Develop Cleantech Solutions for the Qil and Gas Industry
Funded by Cenovus Energy and Suncor Energy, Evok Innovations aims to stimulate growth in the cleantech community by
calling on entrepreneurs to accelerate the development and commercialization of environmental and economic solutions
for the oil and gas industry

1. Evok Innovations is a unique investment partnership that unites Canadian oil and gas companies and the global
cleantech community

2. Evokis an entrepreneur led fund offering flexible capital to early stage companies, and can accelerate the pace
of adoption by connecting portfolic companies directly te industry partners

3. The partnership aligns with B.C.’s commitment to a comprehensive, long-term technology strategy

VANCOUVER, BRITISH COLUMBIA {(January 14, 2016) — Evok Innovations {“Evok”}, a unique partnership between the BC
Cleantech CEQ Alliance and two Canadian energy companies, launched today with $100 million in funding from Cenovus
Energy and Suncor. Evok aims to accelerate the development and commercialization of impactful energy solutions to
address the most pressing environmental and economic chatlenges facing the oil and gas sector today.

“Evok is uniquely placed to fuel the transition to a cleaner energy future,” said Marty Reed, Evok CEQ. “Using the
extensive insights offered by our oil and gas partners, Evok can identify and fund promising cleantech innovations and
accelerate the commercialization of those technologies.”

Evok will increase the scale, diversity, and quality of early-stage innovations focused on the oil and gas industry,
reducing the time it takes to commercialize technologies by connecting entrepreneurs with capital, mentors, and
customers. Through this new investment partnership, Evok will further reinforce B.C.’s leadership as a global hub of
technology.
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“I am delighted to see Evok spearheading the advancement of British Columbia’s growth as a hub of clean technology
innovation, while creating opportunities for our entrepreneurs to truly flourish,” said Christy Clark, BC Premier. “This
partnership aligns very well with the venture capital fund 1 announced last month to help bolster the technology
industry and diversify British Columbia’s economy.”

“By applying a flexible funding approach to meet the needs of cleantech entrepreneurs, Evok has the potential to
leverage this investment from our Partners to create numerous new cleantech companies and thousands of new jobs.”
said Jonathan Rhone, chair of the B.C. Cleantech CEO Alliance and CEQ of Axine Water Technologies.

Evok’s vision for the future is to increase the competitive advantage and environmental performance of the Canadian oll
and gas industry through the accelerated adoption of innovative, low impact products and services, resulting in lower
carbon emissions, more sustainable water consumption and waste water disposal, and eliminating future marine and
land spills and disturbances.

About Evok Innovations

Evok Innovations {“Evok”} is a first-of-its kind investment partnership uniting Canada’s oil and gas companies and the BC
Cleantech CEQ Alliance to fund and accelerate the development and commercialization of transfarmative energy
solutions. This partnership was created to address the most pressing environmental and economic industry challenges.
As an entrepreneur led fund with the ability to provide early stage companies with capital to match their needs and
stage, Evok can accelerate the pace of adoption by connecting portfolio companies directly to industry partners. By
working closely with oil and gas end customers, Evok can ensure that the right energy innovations — along the entire
value chain — are getting to market faster. To learn more about how Evok is fueling the next energy transition, please
visit www.evokinnovations.com.

From: Genifer Rigor [mailto:genifer@magnoliame.com)]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:25 PM

To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Jan 14 event + Evok info

Thanks Kelly- Looking forward to finalizing things ©

As per #2: Evok aims 1o focus an the problem of water use, specifically with how the oil sands value chain is a major
consumer of water and generates billions of barrels of wastewater requiring disposal each year.

Their goal, in turn, is to address the entire water system within the oil sands, reducing the overall intensity of water
consumption while eliminating wastewater disposai.

Example technologies: use of synthetic biology for in-situ upgrading of bitumen, advanced vortex centrifuge systems,
etc.

Let me know if you need anything else!

Thanks,
Genifer

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX [mailto:Kelly.Gleeson@gov.bc.cal
Sent: January 11, 2016 12:01 PM

To: Genifer Rigor <genifer@magnoliam¢.com:>

Subject: RE: Jan 14 event + Evok info
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Hi Genifer —

Sorry about the delay in getting back to you
Scheduling — and getting down to logistics —is always an issue®©

| hope to get back to you mid afternoon today — and should everything look okay at that point, will have our events folks
follow up asap.

Question if you don’t mind. Do you have any further info on investment focus #2, below? {just wondering or context
what that may involve)

Investment focus
1 Greenhouse Gas Emissions — goal: net zero GHG emissions from wellhead to wheels
2. Water use — goal: eliminate the need for water consumption and eliminate wastewater disposal
3 Marine & land — goal: minimize future impact by adopting a leave no trace ethos
4. End product - Develop the next generation of low impact products and services that meet consumer
expectations

Hope to be back to ya shortly

KG

From: Genifer Rigor [mailto:genifer@magnoliamc.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:49 AM

To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Jan 14 event + Evok info

Hey Kelly- happy Monday! Just want to touch base on the time confirmation for the Premier’s event this Thursday. Will
you be able to confirm today?

Feel free to also put me in touch with the events logistics team to take care of the site visit and other details.

As for the program, our thoughts:
= MC (Jon Rhone}: Opening remarks + introduce Premier to make launch announcement {3 minutes)
Premier: announce launch of Evok and speak in suppart of Evok / impact on industry and economy (as long as
she wants}
¢ MC: introduce Judy Fairburn, EVP Innovation with Cenovus to speak in support of great innovation happening in
BC (2 minutes)
MC: introduce Marty Reed, CEO at Evok to talk about mission and goals of Evok (5 minutes}
: PressQ & A: TBD
%  Photo op

[+]

Thanks!
Genifer

From: Genifer Rigor

Sent: January 8, 2016 1:18 PM

To: 'Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX' <Kelly.Gleeson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Jan 14 event + Evok info
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Kelly —we are good to go for Jan 14! Thanks for your help on this and for the clarifications. Please advise of any next
steps at this point.

A media advisory from your system would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks again,
Genifer

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX [mailto:Kelly.Gleeson@gov.bc.cal
Sent: January 8, 2016 12:14 PM

To: Genifer Rigor <genifer@magnoliame.com>

Subject: RE: Jan 14 event + Evok info

Thx for the update Genifer
If we could know Monday — that would be great (in meantime, | will ensure our events team have a heads up that this

may come together)
With respect to your thoughts on event — | have incorporated a few thoughts/clarifications — noted in CAPS

s  Event: Premier introduces Evok

DON’T WANT TO TAKE AWAY FROM YOUR ANNOUNCEMENT — SO YOU SHOULD LIKELY HAVE:

AN MC INTRODUCE WHOMEVER WOULD BE MAKING THE ANNOUNCEMENT ON YOUR BEHALF

MC OR YOUR SPEAKER WOULD THEN INTRODUCE THE PREMIER - WHO WQULD THEN SPEAK IN SUPPORT

AND THEN DEPENDING ON YOUR WISHES - HAVE THE MC EITHER INVITE ANOTHER SPEAKER TO THE PODIUM FOR
COMMENT OR CONCLUDE THE ANNOUNCEMENT

MEDIA Q AND A (TO BE DETERMINED)

AND THEN ~ DEPENDING ON TIMING AND YOUR THOUGHTS, THE PREMIER MAY BE LED ON A SHORT TOUR OF
YOUR OPERATIONS ?

WE CAN ISSUE ADVISORY FROM OQUR SYSTEM IF YOU LIKE — WE LIKELY WOULDN'T ISSUE A NEWS RELEASE (BUT
CERTAINLY ADD PREMIER QUOTE}

ALL ELSE LOOKS GOOD

QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS?

+  Date: Thursday, January 14

¢ Time: 1-2pm

» Lecation: Evok office (200-560 Beatty Street, Vancouver)

Objectives: Premier to highlight green and clean innovation within the industry ahead of BCTECH Summit; show

& tell of Evok

e  Dynamics: Premier remarks, Evok introduces company/initiatives, office tour {if applicable), photo ops,
questions from press {?} or will the Premier have a more interview-style discussion with Evok?

e Communications initiatives: Gov't to issue press release, media advisory (?}, provide A/V and tech, connect

Evok with events team to coordinate logistics (site visit, etc.)

From: Genifer Rigor [mailto:genifer@magnoliamc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2016 11:59 AM
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To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX
Subject: Jan 14 event + Evok info

Hi Kelly,

Thanks for the chat this moming! Hoping to get you an idea of feasibility for the lan 14 event later this afternoon/Mon.
For my reference, when would be the latest you would need confirmation by? Just to confirm event details:

s  Event; Premier introduces Evok

»  Date: Thursday, lanuary 14

» Time:1-2pm

* Location: Evok office (200-560 Beatty Street, Vancouver)

¢  Objectives: Premier to highlight green and clean innovation within the industry ahead of BCTECH Summit; show
& telt of Evok

*  Dynamics: Premier remarks, Evok introduces company/initiatives, office tour (if applicable), photo ops,
questions from press (?} or will the Premier have a more interview-style discussion with Fvok?

* Communications initiatives: Gov’t to issue press release, media advisory (?), provide A/V and tech, connect
Evok with events team to coordinate logistics {site visit, etc.)

Let me know if I've missed anything. As mentioned, we're aiming to issue the press release launching Evok on Jan 14 as
well. Will flip over a draft to you hopefully by Monday to approve the Premier's quote. In the meantime, I've included
some info on Evok below for your personal reference.

Thanks!
Genifer

Ahout Evok

Evok Innovations (Evok] is a first-of-its kind investment partnership uniting Western Canada’s oil and gas companies and
the global cleantech community to fund and accelerate the development and cammercialization of transformative
energy solutions addressing the most pressing environmental and economic industry challenges. It uniquely combines
the best of traditional and corporate venture, offers flexible funding for entrepreneurs, and works closely with oil and
gas end customers resulting in the right energy innovations — along the entire value chain — getting to market faster. To
learn more about how Evok is fueling the next energy transition, please visit www.evokinnovations.com. Website to
launch next week.

Investment focus

1. Greenhouse Gas Emissions — goal: net zero GHG emissions from wellhead to wheels
2. Water use — goal: eliminate the need for water consumption and eliminate wastewater disposal
3. Marine & land — goal: minimize future impact by adopting a leave no trace ethos
4. End product - Develop the next generation of low impact products and services that meet consumer
expectations
CEQ Bio

Marty spent the last 5 years as a partner with The Roda Group, an early stage venture capital firm focused on clean
technology. Having served in operating roles at multiple Roda Group portfolic companies, he joined the firm in 2010.

Marty is Chairman of the Board of Directors of mOasis, the creator of a soil amendment product that aliows farmers to
increase crop yields while reducing water and fertilizer applications. He also serves on the Board of Directors of
Inventys, the developer of a low-cost method for capturing carbon dioxide from industrial sources, Gridtential, the
developer of high-performance, low-cost energy storage systems and Axine, the creator of a low-cost, chemical free
solution for treating toxic wastewater.
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Prior to joining The Roda Grop, Marty was the CEQ of Carstore.com, a Roda Group portfolio company. Under his
leadership, Cardstore grew to become a leading online retailer of greeting cards. The company was acquired by
American Greetings in December of 2010.

Marty has held senior management positions at Roeda Group companies, CoolSystems and Ask Jeeves (now Ask.com). At
CoolSystems, he launched Game Ready, a top brand in orthopedic rehabilitation, growing the company from start-up to
$20M in profitable enterprise, ultimately acquired by IAC (NASD: IACI) in 2005 for $1.85 billion.

Marty is a Director with the Alliance of Chief Executives, the largest organization for CEOs in Northern California. In that
capacity he mentors a group of CEOs in the Bay Area. He also serves on the Board of Directors and Executive Committee
for Save Mount Diablo, an organization whose mission is to preserve, defend and restore the vast unprotected lands on
Mount Diablo.

Marty received his Bachelor of Science in Mathematics from Carnegie Mellon University and his Masters of Business
Administration from John F. Kennedy University’s School of Management, where he received the Avice M. Saint Award
for Leadership. in 2013, he was presented with the Entrepreneur of the Year award by the Institute of Entrepreneurial
Leadership. He began his career as a Lieutenant in the United States Navy, serving as the Supply Officer on the USS
Elrod.

magnelia

TR LT ...‘I:::;;:‘.‘;I"S
Genifer Rigor | Public Relations Specialist | Magnolia Communications
C: 778-320-0058 | genifer@magnoliamc.com | www.magnoliamc.com
#603 — 325 Howe Sireet | Vancouver, BC | V6C 177 | 604-682-0115

View our new Wall of Fame and see how we work tirelessly for our clients!
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 12:15 PM

To: Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: RE: MNY Media - PVC, January 13th

Thanks.

From: Holme, Matt TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 12:13 PM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: MNY Media - PVO, January 13th

Sam, Jordan,

I know you like a heads up if ministers are doing media at PVO. MNY is scheduled to do an interview with The Weather
Network at 4 pm tomorrow in front of PVO on Emergency Program Act consultations.

Thanks,

Matt
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 1:50 PM
To: Pellatt, Nan LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Request for Meeting with PCC

Hi Nan, the meeting request was deferred to Minister Anton for her to meet with the Trial Lawyers.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Pellatt, Nan

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 1:43 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Request for Meeting with PCC

Any update on the request of Jock Craddock and the Trial Lawyers Assoc getting a meeting with PCC? Thanks Nan

Nan Pellatt, Constituency Assistant to
Steve Thomson, MLA

Kelowna Mission

Tel: 250.712.3620

Fax: 250.712.3626

www.stevethomsonmla.bc.ca

Please comsider the environment before printing this e-mail

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient{s), are confidential and may be
privilegod. If you are not the intended recipient, you are horeby notified that any review, retransmisslon, conversion to hard copy, copying, clrculation
or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. Iif you are not the intended racipient, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail, and delefe this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:13 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Request for Photographer - tomorrow

I've confirmed Marc for tomorrow.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 1:40 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Reguest for Photographer - tomorrow

No photographer available, so will need you guys to help out and take photos for MMd), please.

Thanks

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:10 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Request for Photographer - tomorrow

Mostly just an Iphone. Don't believe the camera in the office works.

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Request for Photegrapher - tomorrow

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

No photographer available for tomorrow —do you think one of you can take photos? Or what did you want to do?

From: Cordeiro, Shantetl GCPE:EX

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

On Jan 11, 2016, at 4:43 PM, Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX <Tamara.Davidson{@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Shantel,

Do you have one of the GCPE photographers 522 available for this Wed at noon
for about 15-30min at PVO?

PCCis participating in some award presentations with MMDJ and his constituents and we
would like someone there to take photos.

Can you please let me know and confirm who it wiil be.

Thanks,
Tamara
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:44 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Ce: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Excerpts

Attachments:; BCTechStratActions.pdf; STEMCELL pdf; InnovationBoulevard.pdf; Evok.pdf;

TechCompaniesEverywhere.pdf

FYI, these are the materials that PCC is going to have during the tech summit briefing.

From: Olson, Alisha PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 2:53 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi PREM:EX

Subject: Excerpts
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent; Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:47 AM
To: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Cc Wong, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: PG Resource Forum

Anish,

Charlotte has mentioned that media avail specifics have not been confirmed for pcc’s avail after the speech. She was
asking if she would be required to do it. I told her it would not be required. Can one of you connect with her to have
that conversation?

Jordan McPhee | Director of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 ) F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:55 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Davidsan, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Excerpts

Attachments: BCTechStratActions.pdf; STEMCELL pdf; InnovationBoulevard.pdf; Evok.pdf;

TechCompaniesEverywhere pdf

These are for pcc’s 2pm.

Tam, can you invite ben to attend as well?

From: Qlson, Alisha PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 2;53 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi PREM:EX

Subject: Excerpts
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:58 AM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPEEEX
Subject: RE: Health updates

No concerns.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:58 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE.EX
Subject: RE: Health updates

sounds like Friday, January 22 in Kamloops wi'l be the preferred option for the nurses event.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:49 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Ce: Merrifield, Katy PREMIEX; Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX
Subject: Health updates

Good morning,

Just flagging that Health is working towards an event with the nurses next week. They are currently thinking of
announcing it Wednesday morning as part of the Canadian Federation of Nurses Unions breakfast roundtable, or Friday
in Kamloops. From my perspective cither date could work corporately — but is there a preference on your end?

<< File: EP_Nurse recruiting_]an13_2016_830am.docx >>

Also, with regards to the non-smoking week event, the shop feels MTL will likely proceed with a statement only give the
week is so busy with the PT/FPT. Thoughts on this going out on Wednesday (to coincide with Weedless Wednesday).

Kind regards,
Carlee
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:03 AM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI-EX

Subject: RE: Vietham CG Request

If the 28" works for MNL’s schedule, it would be nice.

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:58 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Vietnam CG Request

Hi Jordan

MNL is not available on the following dates but could meet on Jan 27 or 28.
Please advise if MNL should meet?

Thanks
Lisa

From: Gorman, Frances A IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:24 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: Vietnam CG Request

Good afternoon Lisa -

We have had a request from the new Consul General of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam to meet with Minister Letnick
in his Consular Corps role.

Would Minister Letnick be available to meet with the Consul General on one of these dates for lunch at the Leg Dining
Room:

lanuary 28-29 or February 1,2 or 3rd.

If yes, I'll make the arrangements for the reservations and payment. If not, would the Minister be available for a 30 mins
meeting with the Consul Generali.

The Consul General has also asked to meet with the Lieutenant Governor and Chief of Protocol.
Thanks so much in advance Lisa for any information.
And Happy New Year!

Frances

Frances Anne Gorman
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:56 PM
To: Ehl, Cameron ABR:EX

Subject: Re:

Currently there is no block of rooms. I have a call on it a little tater this week where I can confirm.
Jordan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Ehi, Cameron ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:54 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject:

I know this is wishful thinking, but is there a block of hotel rooms booked for the trip to Ottawa, or are we on
our own?

Cam Ehi,

Chief of Staff to the Honourable John Rustad,
Minister of Aboriginal Relations & Reconciliation
Province of British Columbia
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, fordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:53 PM
To: Mann, Carter PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: BCPhA refugee announcement

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message :
From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX <Carleen.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:51 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cc: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: BCPhA refugee announcement

Hi Jordan,
This event is now targeting January 25 of 28:
Subject: January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

What: Madia event for Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance (CEO, BCPhA), Pharmacist Mohamed Kayed, and family to be
immunised, (tentative: Minister Philpott)

Where: On-site at Shoppers Drug Mart Pharmacy
18677 Fraser Highway, Surrey, BC

When: 10am Tuesday January 19, 2016
{Alternate date: Monday January 18)

Event Description:

- Media would get photo and B-roll of a newly arrived refugee family being immunised by pharmacist Mohamed
Kayed who has deep roots in the community and has been active in providing orientation, facilitating healthcare and
housing for newcomer refugees as a leader in the BC Muslim Association. He is also a long time member of the BC
Pharmacy Association as is his pharmacy Shoppers Drug Mart. He has identified a suitable family for the event, and BC
Pharmacy Association will vett/prep the group in advance of the event.

- The event would open with introductory remarks from Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance, {tentative: Minister
Philpott} highlighting the range of health needs incoming refugees face, the service the provincial government is
providing, the funding being provided by the federal government for immunisations and health services, and the
opportunity to expand those services through partnership across the health sector.

- Beyond the photo op, BC Pharmacy Association would use the date to host a 2-3 hour health clinic on site at the
pharmacy so that other families could receive vaccinations. Media would secure B-roll of the Minister and Geraldine
Vance {and Minister Philpott} interacting with families.

Talking Points:
- BC Pharmacy Association is available to draft speaking notes and news release for event

12
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The news release would communicate: the partnership work underway,

that pharmacies across the province are available to receive patients, the fede
Philpott join).

the need for refugees to be vaccinated,
ral funding available (should Minister

13
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 6:52 AM
To: Harmata, Becky LASS:EX

Subject: Call today

I'm free between 9 and 11. Want to let me know what time waorks for you?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

14
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 11:52 AM
To: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: Re: CIM Annual report

None on mine.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CIM Annual report

No concerns on this end.

From: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 10:57 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: CIM Annual report

Any concerns with this going out tomorrow? Quick highlights:

¢ Increases in mine visits and inspections.

* No increase in the annual injury rate from 2013.

* Reductions in the number of days of work lost to injury.
* A decrease in the number of dangerous occurrences.

* Three mining-related fatalities in 2014.

From: Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 10:47 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy
PREM:EX

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: CIM Annual report

Hi all,

At the end of December | flagged that the Chief Inspector of Mines annual report for 2014 was complete, we would like
to post this report tomorrow.

There are no concerns with the content of this report, this is standard reporting under the Mines Act.

I have included the messaging from our IN below for your review, please let me know if you are comfortable with this
being web posted tomorrow along with an IB.

Thank you,

15
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Cynthia Petrie
Chief of Staff to the Honourable Bill Bennett
Minister of Energy and Mines

CONFIDENTIAL
ISSUES NOTE 2014 CIM Annual Report]

MINISTRY: ENERGY AND MINES

Date: December 31, 2015

Minister Responsible: Hon. Bill Bennett

SUGGESTED RESPONSES:

e Mining is one of British Columbia's safest heavy industries, and the ministry is committed to ensuring that B.C.
remains a world leader in mine health and safety practices.

« The Annual Report of the Chief Inspector of Mines is a standard report published yearly, as per section Section
36 of the Mines Act.

« The report demonstrates both the progress the industry has made in health and safety and the work the industry
faces in the future to make mining in B.C. safer and more sustainable.

» The 2014 report highlights an increase in mine both mine visits and mine inspections — ministry
inspectors conducted 1,228 inspections in 2014 compared to 904 inspections in 2013, with mine visits increasing to
1,809 in 2014 compared to 1,201 in 2013.

« The number of geotechnical inspections also increased to 38, compared to 31 in 2013.

* Injuries at B.C. mines remained low in 2014, a testament to industry and government’s commitment to health
and safety in the mining sector.

« The Ministry of Energy and Mines aims for timely, open and honest communications with the public.

KEY FACTS:

The Ministry of Energy and Mines released the 2014 Annual Report of the Chief Inspector of Mines on December 31,
2015. Specific highlights of the 2014 report include:

s Increases in mine visits and inspections.

» No increase in the annual injury rate from 2013.

« Reductions in the number of days of work lost to injury.
« A decrease in the number of dangerous occurrences.

» Three mining-related fatalities in 2014.

On Mount Polley:

On August 4, 2014, public confidence in mining in the province was shaken whena breach occurred at the tailings
storage facility {TSF) at the Mount Polley mine, near the town of Likely. This incident was unprecedented and had far-
reaching consequences.

16
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Shortly after the breach, three separate investigations were launched. An independent expert engineering panel was
established to determine the root cause of the breach, and the Chief Inspector of Mines {CIM) and British Columbia
Conservation Officer Service also began conducting investigations. As well, on August 18, 2014, the CIM issued an order
to have mining companies complete and submit a Dam Safety Inspection for every TSF at a permitted mine at an
accelerated deadline of December 1, 2014.

Because the CIM’s investigation was ongoing as of the end of 2014, the annual report does not provide details on the
outcomes of this investigation but instead directs readers to the Mount Polley breach web page.

On Mine Visits and Inspections:

The annual report provides a summary of Mine Management System (MMS) data, including the number of mine

visits and inspections conducted and orders issued by MEM to mines in 2014. When and where inspections take place is
determined by MEM inspectors. Because data in MMS is frequently updated, reports generated from this system are
best viewed as a snapshot in time (i.e., data is subject to change).

Mine visits include site visits done by MEM staff and contractors for the purpose of canducting inspections as well as
audits, meetings, investigations or training.

Inspections are prioritized based on several factors, including the safety and compliance record of individual
operations; scale of operations; dangerous occurrences; availability of inspectors;and when an operation was last
inspected.

On Fatalities:

There were 3 mining-related fatalities in 2014:
* On March 17, 2014, a service worker was fatally injured at Teck’s Coal Mountain Operations (located
about 30 km southeast of Sparwood) when he was struck by frozen mud, which dropped from the raised
box of a haul truck.
* On September 16, 2014, the driver of a welding truck and a passenger were killed at the Swansea Ridge
Quarry {located about 16 km south of Cranbrook). As of December 2015, MEM's investigation of this
incident is ongoing.

Background:

The Chief Inspector of Mines is appointed by the Minister of Energy and Mines to administer and enforce the Mines Act
and the Health, Safety and Reclamation Code for Mines in British Columbia. The Chief Inspector is also the Executive
Director of the Health, Safety and Permitting Branch of the ministry’s Mines and Mineral Resources Division. The Office
of the Chief Inspector and the Ministry as a whale works closely with industry, workers and communities to ensure that
mineral exploration and mining activities are conducted responsibly,

The Annual Report of the Chief Inspector of Mines is a requirement set out in Section 36 of the Mines Act and is
compiled with the assistance of Ministry of Energy and Mines staff and contractors,

On Dec 31, 2015, at 11:47 AM, Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX <Cynthia.Petrie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Al

Sending over as a heads up that the Chief Inspector of Mines has completed his annual report for 2014,
this is standard reporting under Section 36 of the Mines Act, and is now with the Minister for review,

Traditionally we have done a web post of this report but in light of Mt. Polley last year we issued an
Information Bulletin,
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There are no major flags or concerns, highlights from the report include:

the progress the industry has made in health and safety and the work the industry faces in
the future to make mining in B.C. safer and more sustainable.

an increase in mine both mine visits and mine inspections — ministry inspectors conducted
1,228 inspections in 2014 compared to 904 inspections in 2013, with mine visits increasing
to 1,809 in 2014 compared to 1,201 in 2013,

o number of geotechnical inspections increased to 38, compared to 31 in 2013.

injuries at B.C. mines remained low in 2014, a testament to industry and government’s
commitment to health and safety in the mining sector

We have this flagged in the corporate calendar and will work with HQ on timing of release,
suggest we put this out when we can ensure MBBs availability to comment.

Cynthia
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 12:09 PM
To: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Congratulations

Anish, let's connect when you are back.

From: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 5:41 AM
To: McPhee, fordan PREM:EX

Subject: Congratulations

Jordan,

5.22
Congratulations on your new rolel

5.22

Regards
Anish
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 3:03 PM

To: Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPEEX

Subject: Updated IBN - Secwepemc Nation (55N} v. HMQBC KGHM Ajax Mining Inc and AG
Canada - CLIFF# (418763) *FOR MTG @ NOON TODAY*

Attachments: (418763) - Updated IBN Stk'emlupsemc te Secwepemc of the Secwepemc Nation (SSN)

v HMQBC KGHM Ajax Mining Inc and AG Canada - 01 14 16.pdf

Importance: High
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Ennis, Randall LASS:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Mason, Jordan A AVED:EX
Cc: Huck, Ron LASS:EX

Subject: RE:s.22

The Ministry is aware of this correspondence s.22
5.22

From: Ennis, Randall [maifto:Randall.Enpis@leg.be.ca]

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 3:32 PM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Mason, Jordan A AVED:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cc: Huck, Ron LASS:EX; Ennis, Randall LASS:EX

Subject: FW 5 22

Greg,
i 5.22
| believe this may be the same individual that sent some correspondence
5.22 at that time S. was requesting assistance and guidance with i situation .22 _ Hopefully s. was

afforded some guidance and assistance in seeking information that could benefitS.2 from the appropriate Ministry or
Ministries.

Randy Ennis, MMM, €D

Deputy Sgt-At-Arms

Legislative Assembly Protective Services, Parliament Buildings, Victaria, BC V8VIX4

Phone: 250-387-1622/Cell:s.15 Fax: 250-356-2252/e-mail: Randall Ennis®leq.bc.ca

This e-mail is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed and may contain confidentiol and privileged information that may be
prohibited from disciosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified thot any dissemination or copying of this messoge or any
attachment is strictly prohibited, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this e-mail without copying or distributing it. Any
dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX mailto:Antoinette DeWit@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: January-14-16 2:34 PM

To: Huck, Ron <Ron.Huck@leg.bc.ca>; Ennis, Randall <Randall. Ennis@leg.be.ca>

Ce: Mason, Jordan A AVED:EX <Jordan.Mason@gov.bc.ca>; McPhee, fordan PREM:EX <Jordan McPhee@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:; 5.22

5.22

From: Clark.MLA, Christy [mailto:Christy. Clark. MLA®leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:26 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: New submission from Contact Your Constituency Office

Page 283 of 304 OOP-2D86-60288



5.22

From:
Sent: January 14, 2016 12:25 PM

To: Clark.MLA, Christy <Christy Clark. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: New submission from Contact Your Constituency Office

Name

5.22

Email
5.22

Riding

5.22

Comments & Feedback
The Office of the Premier Of B.C.

The Honorable Christy Clark, M.L.A

Respected Honorable Premier,
5.22

Kind Regards
5.22
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jardan PREM-EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:23 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Meeting with Premier Clark - Centre For Israel and Jewish Affairs (C1)A)
Attachments: CIJA-PremierCIark-MeetingRequest-JanZOlG-finaI.pdf

Let's discuss at next scheduling meeting.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Nico Slobinsky <pstobinsky@ciia.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 7:45 pM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting with Premier Clark - Centre For Israel and Jewish Affairs (CIIA)

Att: Office of the Honorable Christy Clark, Premier of British Columbia
To Whom It May Concern,

My name is Nicolas Slobinsky and | am the Director of the Pacific Region for the Centre Of Israel and Jewish
Affairs. | am writing to request a meeting in Victoria with Premier Clark in early March, the details of which are
specified in the attached letter.

Looking forward to your reply.

Best Regards,
Nicolas

Nico Siobinsky

Director, Pacific Region

The Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs | Pacific Region
0:804.622.4240 1 604.340.2437 | T. @nicoslobinsky

R A T TN A i e O T P LT S
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The Centre for Israel
and Jewish Aflairs

January 14", 2016

Centre For Israel and Jewish Affairs
Pacific Region

950 West 41* Avenue, Suite 300
Vancouver, BC

V52 2ZN7X

The Honourable Christy Clark
Premier of British Columbia
MLA Westside Kelowna

Box 9041, Station PROV GOVT
Victoria, BC

VW 9E1

RE: Meeting request - The Centre For Israel and Jewish Affairs
Dear Premier Clark,

On behalf of the Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs (CIJA) and the organized Jewish cemmunity in the Lower
Mainland, we are writing to request a meeting with you in Victoria on Tuesday, March 8" 2016. The purpose of
this meeting is to open dialogue on a range of issues of interest for the Jewish community. We would welcome the
Opportunity to engage in conversation with you regarding the following matters:

* Genetic Discrimination
* Ethno Cultural Representation in Government Planning, Funding and Delivery of Social Services

As the advocacy agent of the Jewish Federations of Canada, ClJA is a national, non-partisan, non-profit
organization dedicated to improving the guality of Jewish life in Canada by advancing the public policy interests of
Canada’s organized fewish community. CIJA builds and nurtures relationships with leaders in government, media,
academia, civil society and other faith and ethnic communities to ensure greater understanding of the issues that
impact the Jewish community.

We look forward to your reply and to meeting with you to establish a new chapter in our dialogue and
collaboration,

Yours Sincerely,

/ﬂ“ﬁ—.- . o

Jason Z. Murray Nicolas Slobinsky
Chair, Local Parther Council Director, Pacific Region
ClA ClA
The Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs is the advocacy agent of the Jewish Federations of Canada cija.ca

Pacific Region office: 950 West 41% Avenue, Suite 300, Vancouver BC, W57 2N7
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM-EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:35 PM

To: Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX: Dwivedi, Anish
GCPE:EX; Wong, Tim GCPE:EX: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Ce: Tagneri, Sebastien MEM:EX

Subject: RE: BC Children's Hospital - Natural Resources Conference - Mining4Miracles

Anish is heading up there on Monday and will be able to share final itineraries after he adva nces the sites.

From: Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:33 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX; Wong, Tim GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy
PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Togneri, Sebastien MEM:EX

Subject: RE: BC Children's Hospital - Natural Resources Conference - Mining4Miracles

Great thanks, can you please loop me in on the details once sorted with the organizer’s, Sebastien will be staffing MBB
in PG.

Thanks!

Cynthia Petrie

Chief of Staff to the Hon. Bill Bennett

Minister of Energy and Mines

Office: 250-356-9944 | Cell: 250-882-4289 | E-mail: cynthia.petrie@gov.bce.ca

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:31 PM

Ta: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX; Wong, Tim GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy
PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Togneri, Sebastien MEM:EX

Subject: RE: BC Children’s Hospital - Natural Resources Conference - Mining4Miracles

Of coursel

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:28 PM

To: Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX; Wong, Tim GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; Chin, Ben
PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Togneri, Sebastien MEM:EX

Subject: RE: BC Children's Hospital - Natural Resources Conference - Mining4Miracles

[ can’t see why not,

From: Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:26 PM

To: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX; Wong, Tim GCPE:EX

Cc: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Togneri, Sebastien MEM:EX
Subject: RE: BC Children's Hospital - Natural Resources Conference - Mining4Miracles

3

Page 291 of 304 OOP-2D78-60288



Hi all,
Minister Bennett also participated in this avent with PCC last year, will be able to be included again this year?

Cynthia Petrie

Chief of Staff to the Hon. Bill Bennett

Minister of Energy and Mines

Office: 250-356-9944 | Cell: 250-882-4289 | E-mail: cynthia.petrie@gov.bc.ca

From: Hanman Jeff VANM [m@:]ﬁf.@mrl@teck.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:38 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Petrie, Cynthia MEMIEX

Subject: FW: BC Children's Hospital - Natural Resources Conference - Mining4Miracles

FYl,
Patient family info. Just making sure you both received this as | see the hospital did not include you on their email.

Please let me know if there is anything further you need from me.

From: Debora Sweeney Mailto:dsweenev@bcchf.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 5:55 PM

To: 'Wong, Tim GCPE:EX'; 'McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX"; 'Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX'
Cc: Hanman Jeff VANM

Subject: BC Children's Hospital - Natural Resources Conference - Mining4Miracles

Hi Jordan, Tim and Anish

As promised, here's some information pertaining to an opportunity to make an announcement January 20 in Prince
George with regard to CAUSES. This would be in addition to the work you have already done with Jeff regarding the
premier's remarks at the luncheon.

. Causes is an initiative established through support of the Mining Community {$3M pledged) to provide genome
sequencing, clinical evaluation and genetic counseting to families of children dealing with rare and undiagnosed
conditions.

. fstablished just over a year ago, Causes aims to sequence 500 children. To date, 70 children have been
screened and results are beginning to come in.

- The opportunity for an announcement is that the Doran family of Prince Gearge is the first to have a diagnosis
through this program. Their 5-year-old daughter Collyns is one of only six children in the world to have the rare
disease for which she was diagnosed. The family learned of the diagnosis on December 23",

. We wanted to find out whether you might be open to working with us to do a media announcement in Prince
George either prior to of right after the lunch.

Elements of announcement

o A new initiative at BC Children’s Hospital's Child & Family Research Institute offers comfort to BC families
who, until now, have children with undiagnosed rare diseases

o During the last year —an initiative called CAUSES was created to enable genetic sequencing of children
who are believed to have, or could potentially develop a rare disease

o The Doran family of Prince George is the first to learn the results — their 5 year old daughter Coliyns is
one of only six children in the world to be diagnosed with her specific disease

4
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© This speaks to leadership and innovation in BC and our place in the international community using
technology and research to uncover the mysteries surrounding undiagnosed rare disease

o This is a great example of the tremendous partnership between the province and the community to work
together to advance child health. The Mining comm unity’s $3M commitment enabled the

establishment of this project. Genome BC also a significant contributor.

If you are amenable to making the announcement, we would suggest participants would be:

o Premier Clark
o The Doran family

o Dr. Wyeth Wasserman, who heads the research institute at BC Children’s
further information re. questions about CAUSES)

o Jeff Hanman

{he would_ be able to provide

From our end, we are pleased to organize the logistics around an announcement — including release, invitation of

media, room set-up, etc.

| hope this provides enough information for further discussion.

Regards,

Debora

Debora Sweeney

Vice President & Chief Stategy Officer
T 604 875 3635 C 604 828 4918
dsweeney@bcchi.ca

BC Chiidren's Hospital Foundation
938 West 28th Avenue, Vancouver BC

From: Debora Sweeney
Sent: January-12-16 10:45 AM
To: 'Laurence, Katherine GCPE:EX'

Cc: Wong, Tim GCPE:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BC Children's Hospital Foundation question...

Thanks very much, Katherine, Great to re-connect with you,

Deb

Debora Sweeney
T 604 875 3635 C 604 828 4918
dsweeney@bcchf.ca

BC Children's Hospital Foundation
938 West 28th Avenue, Vancouver BC
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From: Laurence, Katherine GCPE:EX [ mailto: Katherine.Laurence@gov.be.cal
Sent: January-12-16 10:22 AM

To: Debora Sweeney

Cc: Wong, Tim GCPE:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: FW: BC Children’s Hospital Foundation question...

Hi Deb,

i have chatted with Jordan in the Premier’s office about your desire to do something a bit extra with the 1* patient to go
through the CAUSES Clinic as part of the funding that was received through Mining for Miracles. Its great news that the
family is from Prince George and is willing to participate in some sort of an event/photo with the Premier.

Jordan and Anish will work with you to figure something out that works with in the Premier’s schedule and also give this
the profile it deserves. I you could maybe just give jordan a bit more detail around what you would ideally like to do
and then Jordan and Anish can work to see what will fit within the existing events.

Jordan — Deb’s contact info is below should you need to reach her divectly.

Thanks and all the best,
Katherine

From: Debora Sweeney [maiito:dsweeney@bcchf.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:06 PM

Yo: Laurence, Katherine GCPE:EX

Subject: BC Children’s Hospital Foundation question...

Hi Katherine

Ileft you a bit of a long winded v/m. Wanted a bit of advice on something that's come up in context with the Premier
attending the Natural Resources convention in Prince George later this month — and an announcement that coincides
with work we’ve been doing that the Mining Industry has supported.

My cell - listed below —is 604-828-4918.

| would love to have a chat — also to see how you've been.
Deb

Debora Sweeney

VP & Chief Strategy Officer

T 604 875 3635 C 604 828 4818
dsweeney@bcehf.ca

BC Children’s Hospital Foundation
938 West 28th Avenue, Vancouver BC V5Z 4H4
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:40 PM
To: Safarik, Melissa GCPEEX

Cc: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Ottawa

Did JP flag for you the need for an EC for PCC’s upcoming trip to Ottawa at the beginning of Feb? If he hasn't aiready we
would like to have Anish on the ground to help coordinate our events.

Thanks,

Jordan McPhee | Director of Operations

Office of Premier Chiisty Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Wallace-Deering, Eric MEM:EX

Cc: Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX; Togneri, Sebastien MEM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Oliphant,
Sam PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Subject: RE; DCAT Event

Adding Sam, Maclean and Katy.

Maclean and Katy, this was flagged as a good thing for pcc to mention in her speech. She will look to do 2 media avail
with Hydro and the stakeholders after to discuss the significance of the project.

From: Wallace-Deering, Eric MEM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:52 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX; Togneri, Sebastien MEM:EX
Subject: DCAT Event

Hi Jordan,

BCH is in the process of finalizing the news release, Q and A and Issues Note for the DCAT event,
Is there anyone other than yourself and Anish would be sharing those materials with?

Eric Wallace-Deering

Ministerial Assistant to the Han. Bill Bennett

Minister of Energy and Mines
250-361-5723
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:06 PM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Cc: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: PM Trudeau

Netty,

Can you please draft a letter to PM Trudeau requesting a meeting for Thursday Feb 4th? You can mention that
pce is hoping to speak about BC's priorities.

lordan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

1
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:15 PM

To: Denney, Jay MIT:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Mtg w/ Chinese Ambassador

No MO, head of Protocol will sit in but don't think any others are required.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Denney, Jay MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:13 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Mtg w/ Chinese Ambassador

Are MO/ DMO staff to attend? Or is it limited to Ambassador, CG, PCC, MTW.

Jay Denney

Chief of Staff

Office of Hon. Teresa Wat

Minister of International Trade

and Minister Responsible for the

Asia Pacific Strategy and Multiculturalism
T: 250-953-0910

1
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 4:14 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Cc: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Subject: FW: LETTER TO PM JT

Please see notes beiow. ideally we'd be able to get this out Monday.

From: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:53 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: LETTER TO PM JT

Celebrate diverse economy

Priorities include LNG, softwood and rebar

But also pursue opportunities in tech, tourism, shipbuilding

Show the consistency with all communications to PMIT and the feds since they were elected

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX" <Antoinette.DeWit@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 15, 2016 at 15:35:01 PST

To: "Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX" <Athana.Mentzelopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "McPhee, jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: LETTER TO PMJT

Jordan asked me to draft a letter to PM JT; are you okay with this
content:

.13

12
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.13

Athana: feel free to make changes and I will present the final to Jordan who
will ensure PCC sees/signs/ approves etc

13
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 4:33 PM

To: Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Cc: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Press release - BC Housing Affordability

Attachments: MR BC Housing Affordablity Fund FINAL.docx

Shane,

Just want to make sure you've seen this. It will be released on Monday

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:40 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM.EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE.EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; Woods, Emily GCPE:EX
Subject: Press release - BC Housing Affordability

EY| — UBC is putting out the attached release on Monday at 8am.

14
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UBC economists propose fund to combat housing unaffordability in B.C.

Economists at UBC’s Sauder Schoo! of Business and Vancouver Schoot of Economics, along with
colleagues from Simon Fraser University, are calling on the provincial government to address housing
affordability in the Lower Mainland with a tax targeting property owners without ties to the local
economy.

The group, led by real estate economists Thomas Davidoff, Joshua Gottlieb and Tsur Somerville, is
recommending that the provincial government create a B.C. Housing Affordability Fund (BCHAF). Local
residents would receive money raised through an annual surcharge on owners of vacant properties and
owners who are not Canadian taxpayers.

“The goal is to support those living in parts of the province that have seen skyrocketing real estate
prices, while also making our local markets less attractive to investors who wish to avoid taxation or
park cash,” said Davidoff.

The economists propose funding the BCHAF with an annual 1.5-per-cent surcharge targeting owners of
vacant properties or those with limited participation in the Canadian economy. For example, the owner
of a vacant $10-million home would face a $150,000 BCHAF contribution each year.

Most homeowners and landlords would be exempt from the surcharge. As an incentive to move
unoccupied suites into the rental market, the policy also allows for owners to receive exemptions for
rental income they receive from non-family members reported to the Canada Revenue Agency.

The economists suggest a localized approach that allows each municipality within the province to
choose whether to implement the BCHAF. Funds raised from absentee owners within a particular
jurisdiction would go directly to all taxpayers who declare residency within the same locale — including
Property owners and renters — in the form of equal lump sum payments.

Based solely on the current vacancy data, the researchers estimate the BCHAF would raise a minimum
$90 million per year in Vancouver alone.

“We are certain the sum would actually be much higher as current systems for data collection don't
provide a full picture of vacancy rates,” said Davidoff. “An added bonus of the BCHAF reporting process
is that it will help us gain a much more accurate picture of the problems of homes left vacant and
property owners who do not or have not paid their share of Canadian taxes.”

For a full version of the “Policy Proposal: B.C. Housing Affordability Fund,” including the full list of
sighatories, click here.

For an FAQ on the fund, click here.
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